# UNIVERSITY OF EDUCATION, WINNEBA



## **UNDERGRADUATE ADIMISSIONS BROCHURE**

2023/2024 ACADEMIC YEAR

## **Table of Contents**

1.0	FAC	JLTY OF EDUCATIONAL STUDIES	23
1.1	DE	PARTMENT OF BASIC EDUCATION	23
1	.1.1	B.ED. (BASIC EDUCATION- JHS OPTION) PROGRAMME	23
	1.1.1.1	Programme Description	23
	1.1.1.2	? Target Group	23
	1.1.1.3	B Entry Requirements	23
	1.1.1.4	4 WASSCE Holders:	23
	1.1.1.	5 SSSCE Holders	23
	1.1.1.6	ABCE/GBCE Holders	23
	1.1.1.	General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates	23
	1.1.1.8	3 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders	24
	1.1.1.9	Mature Applicants	24
1	.1.2	B. Ed. (Basic Education- Primary Option) Programme	25
	1.1.2.	l Programme Description	25
	1.1.2.	2 Target Group	25
1	.1.3	Entry Requirements	25
	1.1.3.	I WASSCE Holders	25
	1.1.3.	2 SSSCE Holders	25
	1.1.3.	3 ABCE/GBCE Holders	25
	1.1.3.	4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Holders	25
	1.1.3.	5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders	26
	1.1.3.	6 Mature Applicants	26
1	.1.4	B.Ed. (POST-DIPLOMA) BASIC EDUCATION	27
1	.1.5	Programme Description	27
1	.1.6	Target Group	27
1	.1.7	Entry Requirements	27
1.2	DE	EPARTMENT OF PYSCHOLOGY AND EDUCATION	28
1	.2.1	B.Ed. Counselling Psychology	28
1	.2.2	Programme Description	28
1	.2.3	Objectives of the Programme	28

1.2.4	Target Groups	28
1.2.5	Entry Requirements	29
1.2.5	.1 WASSCE Holders	29
1.2.5	.2 SSSCE Holders	29
1.2.5	.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders	29
1.2.5	.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Holders	29
1.2.5	.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders	29
1.2.5	.6 Mature Applicants	29
1.2.5	.7 Foreign Applicants	30
1.2.6	B.Ed. (Post-Diploma) Counselling Psychology	31
1.2.7	Programme Description	31
1.2.8	Target Group	31
1.2.9	Entry Requirements	31
1.2.10	B.ED. IN PSYCHOLOGY	32
1.2.11	Objectives	32
1.2.12	Target Groups	32
1.2.13	Entry Requirements	33
1.2.13	3.1 WASSCE Applicants	33
1.2.13	3.2 SSSCE Holders:	33
1.2.13	3.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders	33
1.2.13	3.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Holders	33
1.2.13	3.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders	33
1.2.13	3.6 Mature Applicants	33
1.2.13	3.7 Foreign Applicants	34
1.2.13	3.8 Target Groups	34
1.3 DE	EPARTMENT OF EARLY GRADE EDUCATION	35
1.3.1	Certificate in Pre-School Education	35
1.3.2	Programme Description	35
1.3.3	The Programme aims at:	35
1.3.4	Target Group	35
1.3.5	Entry Requirements	35
1.3.6	Diploma (Early Grade Education)	36

1.3.7	Programme Description	36
1.3.8	Objectives	36
1.3.9	Target Group	36
1.3.10	Entry Requirements	36
1.3.10	0.1 WASSCE Holders:	36
1.3.10	0.2 SSSCE Holders:	36
1.3.10	0.3 Holders of TVET Qualifications:	36
1.3.10	0.4 Teachers Certificate 'A'	37
1.3.10	0.5 Mature Applicants	37
1.3.11	B.Ed. (Post-Diploma) Early Grade Education	38
1.3.12	Programme Description	38
1.3.13	Objectives	38
1.3.14	Target Group	38
1.3.15	Entry Requirements	38
1.4 DI	EPARTMENT OF EARLY GRADE EDUCATION	39
1.4.1	B. Ed. (Early Grade Education)	39
1.4.2	Programme Description	39
1.4.3	Target Group	39
1.4.4	Entry Requirements	39
1.4.4	ı.1 WASSCE Holders	39
1.4.4	.2 SSSCE Holders	39
1.4.4	s.3 TVET Holders:	39
1.4.4	.4 ABCE/GBCE Holders	40
1.4.4	.5 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Holders	40
1.4.4	.6 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders	40
1.4.4	.7 Mature Applicants	40
1.4.5	B.Ed. (Post-Diploma) Early Grade Education	41
1.4.6	Programme Description	41
1.4.7	Objectives	41
1.4.8	Target Group	41
1.4.9	Entry Requirements	41
1.4.10	Diploma in Early Grade Education	42

1.4	.11	Programme Description	42
1.4	.12	Objectives	42
1.4	.13	Target Group	42
1.4	.14	Entry Requirements	42
	1.4.14.	1 WASSCE Holders:	42
	1.4.14.	2 SSSCE Holders:	42
	1.4.14.	3 Holders of TVET Qualifications:	42
	1.4.14.	4 Mature Applicants	43
1.5	DEF	PARTMENT OF SPECIAL EDUCATION	44
1.5	.1	B.Ed. (Special Education)	44
1.5	.2	Programme Description	44
1.5	.3	Target Group	44
1.5	.4	Entry Requirements	44
1.5	.5	WASSCE Holders	44
1.5	.6	SSSCE Holders	44
1.5	.7	ABCE/GBCE Holders	45
1.5	8.8	General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Holders	45
1.5	.9	Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders	45
1.5	.10	Mature Applicants	45
1.5	.11	B.Ed. (Post-Diploma) Special Needs Education	
1.5	.12	Entry Requirements	46
1.5	.13	B.Ed. Community-Based Rehabilitation and Disability Studies (CBRDS)	47
1.5	.14	Programme Description	47
1.5	.15	Target Group	47
1.5	.16	Entry Requirements	48
	1.5.16.	I WASSCE Holders:	48
	1.5.16.	2 SSSCE Holders:	48
	1.5.16.	3 ABCE/GBCE Holders	48
	1.5.16.	4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Holders	48
		5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders	
	1.5.16.	6 Mature Applicants	48
15	17	B.Ed. (Post-Diploma) (Community-Based Rehabilitation and Disability Studies)	50

	1.5.18	Programme Description,	50
	For prog	ramme description kindly refer to "1.5.14'	50
	1.5.19	Entry Requirements	50
	1.5.20	Diploma in Community-Based Rehabilitation and Disability Studies (CBRDS)	5
	1.5.21	Programme Description	5
	For prog	ramme description kindly refer to "1.5.14'	5
	1.5.22	Target Group	5
	1.5.23	Entry Requirements	51
	1.5.23.	1 WASSCE Candidates	51
	1.5.23.	2 SSSCE Candidates:	5
	1.5.23.	3 GBCE Candidates:	5
	1.5.23.	4 Mature Candidates	5
2.0	FACUL	TY OF FOREIGN LANGUAGES EDUCATION	52
2	.1 DEF	PARTMENT OF APPLIED LINGUISTICS EDUCATION	52
	2.1.1 Fanti, Ga	B. A. Applied Linguistics and (English, French, German, Dagaare, Dagbani, Dangme, Ewe, , Gonja, Gurene, Kasem, Kussal, Nzema, Twi, Likpakpaanl, Sisali )	52
	2.1.2	Entry Requirements:	52
	2.1.2.1	WASSCE Holders	52
	2.1.2.2	SSSCE Holders	52
	2.1.2.3	ABCE/GBCE Holders	52
	2.1.2.4	General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Holders	52
	2.1.2.5	Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders	52
	2.1.2.6	Mature Applicants	52
	2.1.2.7	Professional / Post-Diploma Holders	53
2	.2 DEF	PARTMENT OF ENGLISH LANGUAGE EDUCATION	54
	2.2.1	B. A. (English Language Education)	54
	2.2.2	Entry Requirements:	54
	2.2.2.1	WASSCE Holders	54
	2.2.2.2	SSSCE Holders	54
	2.2.2.3	ABCE/GBCE Holders	54
	2.2.2.4	General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Holders	54
	2.2.2.5	Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders	54

2.	2.2.6 Mature Applicants	55
2.	2.2.7 Professional / Post-Diploma Holders	55
2.3	DEPARTMENT OF FRENCH EDUCATION	56
2.3.1	B.A. (French Education)	56
2.3.2	2 Entry Requirements:	56
2.	3.2.1 WASSCE Candidates	56
2.	3.2.2 SSSCE Holders	56
2.	3.2.3 ABCE/GBCE Candidates	56
2.	3.2.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates	56
2.	3.2.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates	56
2.	3.2.6 Mature Candidates	56
2.	3.2.7 Professional / Post-Diploma Applicants	57
2.3.3	B.A. French Education with (English, German & Linguistics)	57
2.3.4	Entry Requirements:	57
2.	3.4.1 WASSCE Holders	57
2.	3.4.2 SSSCE Holders	57
2.	3.4.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders	57
2.	3.4.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Holders	57
2.	3.4.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders	58
2.	3.4.6 Mature Applicants	58
2.	3.4.7 Professional / Post-Diploma Holders	58
2.3.5	Diploma in French Education	59
2.3.6	Entry Requirements	59
2.	3.6.1 WASSCE Holders	59
2.	3.6.2 SSSCE Holders	59
	3.6.3 BEPC Holders	
	3.6.4 Mature Applicants	
	3.6.5 Holders of Certificate/Professional Candidates	
3.0 F/	ACULTY OF HOME ECONOMICS EDUCATION	
3.1	DEPARTMENT OF CLOTHING AND TEXTILE EDUCATION	
3.1.1	B.Sc. Clothing and Textile Education	
312	Programme Description	60

3.1.3	Target Group	60
3.1.4	Entry Requirements	60
3.1.4	i.1 WASSCE Holders	60
3.1.4	2 SSSCE Holders	60
3.1.4	i.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders	60
3.1.4	4.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates	60
3.1.4	i.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders	61
3.1.4	i.6 Mature Applicants	61
3.1.4	i.7 Foreign Applicants	61
3.2 D	EPARTMENT OF FAMILY LIFE MANAGEMENT EDUCATION	62
3.2.1	B.Sc. Family Life Management Education	62
3.2.2	Programme Description	62
3.2.3	Target Group	62
3.2.4	Entry Requirements	62
3.2.4	4.1 WASSCE Holders	62
3.2.4	4.2 SSSCE Holders	62
3.2.4	4.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders	62
3.2.4	4.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates	62
3.2.4	4.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders	63
3.2.4	4.6 Mature Applicants	63
3.3 D	EPARTMENT OF FOOD AND NUTRITION EDUCATION	64
3.3.1	B.Sc. Food and Nutrition Education	64
3.3.2	Programme Description	64
3.3.3	Target Group	64
3.3.4	Entry Requirements	64
3.3.4	4.1 WASSCE Holders	64
	4.2 SSSCE Holders	
3.3.4	4.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders	64
3.3.4	4.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Holders	64
	4.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders	
3.3.4	4.6 Mature Applicants	65
3.3.5	Diploma /HND Holders	65

3.4	DEPARTMENT OF INTEGRATED HOME ECONOMICS EDUCATION	66
3.4.1	B. Sc. (Integrated Home Economics Education)	66
3.4.2	Programme Description	66
3.4.3	Target Group	66
3.4.4	Entry Requirements	66
3.4	.4.1 WASSCE Holders	66
3.4	.4.2 SSSCE Holders	66
3.4	.4.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders	67
3.4	.4.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates	67
3.4	.4.5 Mature Applicants	67
3.4	.4.6 Higher National Diploma (HND) Candidates	67
3.4	.4.7 Diploma / HND Holders	67
3.4	.4.8 Foreign/International Applicants	67
4.0 FA	CULTY OF SCIENCE EDUCATION	69
4.1 [	DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE EDUCATION	69
4.1.1	B.Sc. Agriculture Education	69
4.1.2	Programme Description	69
4.1.3	Specific Objectives	69
4.1.4	Target group	69
4.1.5	Entry Requirements	69
4.1.	5.1 WASSCE Holders	69
4.1.	5.2 SSSCE Holders	70
4.1.	5.3 Mature Applicants	70
4.1.	5.4 Holders of relevant Diploma/HND	70
4.1.	5.5 School Certificate/GCE Holders	70
4.1.6	B.Sc. Environmental Health and Sanitation Education	72
4.1.7	Programme Description	72
4.1.8	Specific Objectives	72
4.1.9	Target Group	72
4.1.10	Entry Requirements	72
4.1.	10.1 WASSCE Holders	72
4.1.	10.2 SSSCE Holders	73

4.1.10	D.3 Mature Applicants	73
4.1.10	0.4 Holders of relevant Diploma/HND	73
4.1.10	0.5 School Certificate/GCE Holders	73
4.1.11	B.Sc. Environmental Science Education	74
4.1.12	Entry Requirements	74
4.1.12	2.1 WASSCE Holders	74
4.1.12	2.2 SSSCE Holders	74
4.1.12	2.3 Mature Applicants	74
4.1.12	2.4 Holders of relevant Diploma/HND	74
4.1.12	2.5 School Certificate/GCE Holders	75
4.1.13	B.Sc. Biology Education	76
4.1.14	Session: Full-Time	76
4.1.15	Programme Description	76
4.1.16	Specific Objectives	76
4.1.17	Target group	76
4.1.18	Entry Requirements	77
4.1.18	B.1 WASSCE Holders	77
4.1.18	B.2 SSSCE Holders	77
4.1.18	3.3 Mature Applicants	77
4.1.18	B.4 Holders of Relevant Diploma/HND	77
4.1.18	B.5 School Certificate/GCE Holders	77
4.1.19	B. Sc. Chemistry Education	79
4.1.20	Programme description	79
4.1.21	Objectives of the Programme	79
4.1.22	Target Group	79
4.1.23	Entry Requirements	79
4.1.23	3.1 WASSCE Holders	79
4.1.23	3.2 SSSCE Holders	80
4.1.23	3.3 Mature Applicants	80
4.1.23	3.4 Holders of relevant Diploma/HND	80
4.1.23	3.5 School Certificate/GCE Holders	80
4124	B.Sc. Health Administration and Education	81

4.1.25	Programme Description	81
4.1.26	Target Group	81
4.1.27	Entry Requirements	81
4.1.27	7.1 WASSCE Holders	81
4.1.27	7.2 SSSCE Holders	81
4.1.27	7.3 GCE Advanced Level Holders	81
4.1.27	7.4 Professional Certificate	81
4.1.28	B. Sc. Integrated Science Education	83
4.1.29	Programme Description	83
4.1.30	Entry Requirement	83
4.1.30	0.1 WASSCE Holders	83
4.1.30	0.2 SSSCE Holders	83
4.1.30	0.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders	83
4.1.30	0.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates	83
4.1.30	D.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders	84
4.1.30	0.6 Mature Applicants	84
4.1.31	B. Sc. Information and Communication Technology Education	85
4.1.32	Programme Description	85
4.1.33	Entry Requirements	85
4.1.33	3.1 WASSCE Holders	85
4.1.33	3.2 SSSCE Holders	85
4.1.33	3.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders	85
4.1.33	3.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates	85
4.1.33	3.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders	86
4.1.33	3.6 Mature Applicants	86
4.1.34	B. Sc. Mathematics Education	87
4.1.35	Programme Description	87
4.1.36	Target Group	87
4.1.37	Entry Requirements	87
4.1.37	7.1 WASSCE	87
4.1.37	7.2 SSSCE Holders	87
4137	7.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders	87

4.1.3	7.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates	87
4.1.37	7.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders	88
4.1.37	7.6 Mature Applicants	88
4.1.38	B.Sc. Mathematics Education with Economics	89
4.1.39	Programme Description	89
4.1.40	Target Group	89
4.1.41	Entry Requirements	89
4.1.41	1.1 WASSCE Holders	89
4.1.41	1.2 SSSCE Holders	89
4.1.41	1.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders	89
4.1.41	1.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates	90
4.1.41	1.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders	90
4.1.41	1.6 Mature Applicants	90
4.1.42	B.Sc. Physical Education	91
4.1.43	Programme Description	91
4.1.44	Target Group	91
4.1.45	Entry Requirements	91
4.1.4	5.1 WASSCE Holders	91
4.1.4	5.2 SSSCE Holders	91
4.1.4	5.3 Mature Applicants	91
4.1.4	5.4 ABCE/GBCE Holders	91
4.1.4	5.5 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates	92
4.1.4	5.6 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders	92
4.1.4	5.7 Mature Applicants	92
4.1.4	5.8 Diploma Certificate from a College of Education	92
4.1.4	5.9 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates	92
4.1.4	5.10 Diploma Holders	93
4.1.46	B. Sc. Physics Education	94
4.1.47	Programme Description	94
4.1.48	Entry Requirements	94
4.1.48	8.1 WASSCE Holders	94
4.1.48	8.2 SSSCE Holders	94

	4.1.48	3.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders	94
	4.1.48	3.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Holders	94
	4.1.48	3.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates	95
	4.1.48	3.6 Mature Applicants	95
	4.1.49	B. Sc. Sports Coaching	96
	4.1.50	Programme Description	96
	4.1.51	Target Group	96
	4.1.52	Entry Requirements	96
	4.1.52	2.1 WASSCE Holders	96
	4.1.52	2.2 SSSCE Holders	96
	4.1.52	2.3 Mature Applicants	97
	4.1.52	2.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates	97
	4.1.52	2.5 Diploma Holders	97
	4.1.53	Diploma in Sports Coaching	98
	4.1.54	Programme Description	98
	4.1.55	Target Group	98
	4.1.56	Entry Requirements	98
	4.1.5	5.1 WASSCE Holders	98
	4.1.5	5.2 SSSCE Holders	98
	4.1.5	5.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders	98
	4.1.5	6.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates	98
	4.1.5	5.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders	98
	4.1.5	5.6 Mature Applicants	99
<b>5</b> .0	FACU	ILTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCES EDUCATION	100
5	.1 DE	PARTMENT OF ECONOMICS EDUCATION	100
	5.1.1	B.A. Economics Education	100
	5.1.2	Programme Description	100
	5.1.3	Entry requirements	100
	5.1.3.	I WASSCE Candidates	100
	5.1.3.	2 SSSCE Candidates	100
	5.1.3.	3 ABCE/GBCE Candidates	100
	5.1.3.	4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates	100

5.1.3	.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates	101
5.1.3	.6 Mature Candidates	101
5.1.4	B. A. Geography Education	102
5.1.5	Programme Description	102
5.1.6	Entry Requirements	102
5.1.6	.1 WASSCE Candidates:	102
5.1.6	.2 SSSCE Candidates:	102
5.1.6	.3 School Certificate/GCE Advanced Level Applicants	102
5.1.6	.4 Mature Applicants	103
5.1.6	.5 Non-Teacher Applicants	103
5.1.6	.6 Geography Minor Students	103
5.1.7	B. A. History Education	104
5.1.8	Programme Description	104
5.1.9	Entry Requirements	104
5.1.9	.1 WASSCE Candidates	104
5.1.9	.2 SSSCE Candidates	104
5.1.9	.3 School Certificate/GCE Advanced Level Candidates	104
5.1.9	.4 Higher National Diploma (HND) Candidates	104
5.1.9	.5 Special Departmental Requirements	105
5.1.9	.6 Mature Candidates	105
5.1.9	.7 Diploma Holders	105
5.1.9	.8 SC/GCE 'A' Level Candidates	105
5.1.10	B.A. Political Science Education	106
5.1.11	Programme Description	106
5.1.12	Entry requirements	106
5.1.12	2.1 WASSCE Candidates	106
5.1.12	2.2 SSSCE Candidates	106
5.1.12	2.3 GCE Advanced Level Candidates	106
5.1.12	2.4 Higher National Diploma (HND) Candidates	107
5.1.12	2.5 Special Departmental requirements	107
5.1.12	2.6 Mature Applicants	107
5.1.13	B.A. Religions and Moral Studies Education	108

	5.1.14	Programme Description	108
	5.1.15	Target Group	108
	5.1.16	Entry Requirements	108
	5.1.16	.1 WASSCE Holders	108
	5.1.16	.2 SSSCE Holders	108
	5.1.16	.3 Mature Applicants	109
	5.1.17	B. A. Social Studies Education	110
	5.1.18	Programme Description	110
	5.1.19	Target Group	110
	5.1.20	Entry Requirements	110
	5.1.20	0.1 WASSCE Holders	110
	5.1.20	0.2 SSSCE Holders	110
	5.1.20	0.3 Special Departmental Requirements	110
	5.1.20	0.4 Mature Applicants	111
	5.1.20	0.5 Entry Requirements for Admission into Minor Programmes	111
	5.1.20	0.6 WASSCE Holders	111
	5.1.20	0.7 SSSCE Holders	111
	5.1.20	0.8 Special Departmental Requirement	111
	5.1.20	).9 Mature Applicants	111
	5.1.21	B.A Political Science Education as a Minor Programme	112
	5.1.22	Entry Requirements	112
	5.1.22	2.1 WASSCE Holders	112
	5.1.22	2.2 SSSCE Holders	112
	5.1.22	2.3 Special Departmental Requirement	112
	5.1.22	2.4 School Certificate/GCE Advanced Level Candidates:	112
	5.1.22	2.5 Higher National Diploma (HND) Holders	112
	5.1.22	2.6 Special Departmental Requirements	112
	5.1.22	2.7 Mature Applicants	112
6.0	SCHO	OOL OF BUSINESS	113
6.	1 DE	PARTMENT OF ACCOUNTING	113
	6.1.1	Bachelor of Business Administration (Accounting)	113
	6.1.2	Entry requirements	113

6.1.2.	1 WASSCE Candidates	113
6.1.2.	2 SSSCE Candidates	113
6.1.2.	3 GCE Advanced Level and Professional Applicants	113
6.1.2.	4 Professional Certificates	113
6.1.3	Mature Candidates	113
6.1.4	Bachelor of Science in Accounting Education	115
6.1.5	Entry requirements	115
6.1.5.	1 WASSCE Candidates	115
6.1.5.	2 SSSCE Candidates	115
6.1.5.	3 GBCE Candidates	115
6.1.5.	4 Advanced Business Certificate (ABCE) Candidates	115
6.1.5.	5 Higher National Diploma (HND) Candidates	115
6.1.5.	6 Mature Candidates	115
5.2 DE	EPARTMENT OF APPLIED FINANCE AND POLICY MANAGEMENT	117
6.2.1	Bachelor of Business Administration (Banking and Finance)	117
6.2.2	Entry Requirements	117
6.2.2	.1 WASSCE Candidates	117
6.2.2	.2 SSSCE Candidates	117
6.2.2	.3 GCE Advanced Level Candidates	117
6.2.2	.4 GBCE/ABCE/RSA Candidates	117
6.2.2	.5 ICAG, ACCA, CIMA, CISA, CIM, CIT	117
6.2.2	.6 Mature Candidates	117
6.2.3	Bachelor of Science Insurance and Risk Management	119
6.2.4	Objective	119
6.2.5	Entry Requirements	120
6.2.5	.1 SSSCE Candidates	120
6.2.5	.2 ABCE/GBCE Candidates	120
6.2.5	.3 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates	120
6.2.5	.4 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates	120
6.2.5	.5 Mature Candidates	121
6.2.6	Objectives	122
627	Target Groups	122

6.2.8	Entry Requirements	122
6.2	.8.1 WASSCE	122
6.2	.8.2 SSSCE	122
6.2	.8.3 Mature Applicants	122
6.3 I	DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SCIENCES	123
6.3.1	B.B.A. (Business Information Systems)	123
6.3.2	Entry Requirements	123
6.3	.2.1 WASSCE Candidates	123
6.3	.2.2 SSSCE Candidates	123
6.3	.2.3 GCE Advanced Level Candidates	123
6.3	.2.4 GBCE/ABCE/RSA Candidates	123
6.3	.2.5 ICAG, ACCA, CIMA, CISA, CIM, CIT	123
6.3	.2.6 Mature Candidates	123
6.3.3	B.B.A. Human Resource Management	125
6.3.4	Entry Requirements	125
6.3	.4.1 WASSCE Candidates	125
6.3	.4.2 SSSCE Candidates	125
6.3	.4.3 GCE Advanced Level Candidates	125
6.3	.4.4 GBCE/ABCE/RSA Candidates	125
6.3	.4.5 ICAG, ACCA, CIMA, CISA, CIM, CIT	125
6.3	.4.6 Mature Candidates	125
6.3	.4.7 Teachers' Certificate 'A' Candidates	125
6.3.5	B.Sc. Management Education	127
6.3.6	Entry Requirements	127
6.3	.6.1 WASSCE Candidates	127
6.3	.6.2 SSSCE Candidates	127
6.3	.6.3 GCE Advanced Level Candidates	127
6.3	.6.4 GBCE/ABCE/RSA Candidates	127
6.3	.6.5 ICAG, ACCA, CIMA, CISA, CIM, CIT	127
6.3	.6.6 Mature Candidates	127
6.3	.6.7 Teachers' Certificate 'A' Candidates	127
64 1	DEPARTMENT OF MARKETING & SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT	129

6.4.1	B.B.A. Marketing and Entrepreneurship	129
6.4.2	Entry requirements	129
6.4.	2.1 WASSCE Candidates	129
6.4.	2.2 SSSCE Candidates	129
6.4.	2.3 GCE Advanced Level and Professional Applicants	129
6.4.	2.4 GBCE/ABCE/RSA Candidates	129
6.4.	2.5 Mature Candidates	129
6.4.	2.6 Teachers' Certificate 'A' Candidates	129
6.4.	2.7 Diploma/Professional Certificate Holders	130
6.4.	2.8 Holders of ICAG, ACCA, CIMA, CISA, CIM, CIT certificates	130
6.4.3	B. B. A. Procurement and Supply Chain Management	131
6.4.4	Entry requirements	131
6.4.	4.1 WASSCE Candidates	131
6.4.	4.2 SSSCE Candidates	131
6.4.	4.3 GCE Advanced Level and Professional Applicants	131
6.4.	4.4 GBCE/ABCE/RSA Candidates	131
6.4.	4.5 Mature Candidates	131
6.4.	4.6 Teachers' Certificate 'A' Candidates	131
6.4.	4.7 Holders of ICAG, ACCA, CIMA, CISA, CIM, CIT certificates	131
7.0 SCH	IOOL OF COMMUNICATION AND MEDIA STUDIES	133
7.1 D	EPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT COMMUNICATION	133
7.1.1	B.A. Development Communication	133
7.1.2	Entry Requirements	133
7.1.2	2.1 WASSCE Candidates	133
7.1.2	2.2 SSSCE Candidates	133
7.1.2	2.3 ABCE/GBCE Candidates	133
7.1.2	2.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates	133
7.1.2	2.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates	133
7.1.2	2.6 Mature Candidates	133
7.2 D	EPARTMENT OF JOURNALISM AND MEDIA STUDIES	135
7.2.1	B.A. Journalism and Media Studies	135
7.2.2	Entry Requirements:	135

	7.2.2	1 WASSCE Candidates	135
	7.2.2	2 SSSCE Candidates	135
	7.2.2	3 ABCE/GBCE Candidates	135
	7.2.2	4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates	135
	7.2.2	5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates	135
	7.2.2	6 Mature Candidates	135
7.3	DE	PARTMENT OF STRATEGIC COMMUNICATION	137
•	7.3.1	B.A. Strategic Communication (Public Relations and Advertising)	137
7	7.3.2	Entry Requirements:	137
	7.3.2	1 WASSCE Candidates	137
	7.3.2	2 SSSCE Candidates	137
	7.3.2	3 ABCE/GBCE Candidates	137
	7.3.2	4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates	137
	7.3.2	5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates	137
	7.3.2	6 Mature Candidates	137
8.0	SCHO	OOL OF CREATIVE ARTS	139
8.1	DE	PARTMENT OF ART EDUCATION	139
8	3.1.1	B.A. Art Education	139
8	3.1.2	Programme Description	139
8	3.1.3	Entry Requirements	139
	8.1.3.	1 WASSCE Holders	139
	8.1.3.	2 SSSCE Holders	139
	8.1.3.	3 ABCE/GBCE Candidates	139
	8.1.3.	4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates	140
	8.1.3.	5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates	140
	8.1.3.	6 Mature Candidates	140
	8.1.3.	7 Professional Certificate/Diploma Holders:	140
8	3.1.4	Diploma in Art Education	141
8	3.1.5	Entry Requirements	141
	8.1.5.	1 WASSCE Holders	141
	8.1.5.	2 SSSCE Holders	141
	8.1.5.	3 Mature Candidates	141

8.1.6	BFA Animation	142
8.1.7	Programme Description	142
8.1.8	Entry Requirements	142
8.1.8	.1 WASSCE Candidates	142
8.1.8	2 SSSCE Candidates	142
8.1.8	3 ABCE/GBCE Candidates	142
8.1.8	4.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates	142
8.1.8	.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates	143
8.1.8	.6 Mature Candidates	143
8.1.8	7.7 Holders of Diploma in Graphic Design	143
8.2 DI	EPARTMENT OF GRAPHIC DESIGN	144
8.2.1	B.A. Graphic Design	144
8.2.2	Programme Description	144
8.2.3	Entry Requirements	144
8.2.3	3.1 WASSCE Candidates	144
8.2.3	3.2 SSSCE Candidates	144
8.2.3	3.3 Holders of Diploma in Graphic Design	144
8.2.3	3.4 ABCE/GBCE Candidates	144
8.2.3	3.5 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates	145
8.2.3	3.6 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates	145
8.2.3	3.7 Mature Candidates	145
8.2.4	Diploma in Graphic Design	146
8.2.5	Entry Requirements	146
8.2.5	5.1 WASSCE Candidates	146
8.2.5	5.2 SSSCE Candidates	146
	5.3 Mature candidates	
	5.4 Holders of Certificate in Graphic Design	
8.3 DI	EPARTMENT OF MUSIC EDUCATION	147
8.3.1	Bachelor of Music & Bachelor of Music Education programmes	
8.3.2	Programme Description	
8.3.3	Entry Requirements	
8.3.3	3.1 WASSCE Candidates	147

8.3.3	3.2 SSSCE Candidates	147
8.3.3	3.3 ABCE/GBCE Candidates	147
8.3.3	8.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates	147
8.3.3	8.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates	148
8.3.3	8.6 Mature Candidates	148
8.3.3	8.7 Post-Diploma Applicants	148
8.3.4	Diploma in Music	149
8.3.5	Programme Description	149
8.3.6	Target Group	149
8.3.7	Entry Requirements	149
8.3.7	7.1 WASSCE Holders	149
8.3.7	7.2 SSSCE Holders	149
8.3.7	7.3 TVET APPLICANTS	149
8.3.7	7.4 Mature Candidates	149
8.4 DI	EPARTMENT OF THEATRE ARTS	150
8.4.1	B.A. Creative Arts and Design Education	150
8.4.2	Rationale for the Programme	150
8.4.3	Entry Requirements	150
8.4.3	3.1 WASSCE Certificate Holders	150
8.4.3	3.2 SSSCE Certificate Holders	150
8.4.3	3.3 Diploma Holders	150
8.4.3	3.4 ABCE/GBCE Candidates	150
8.4.3	3.5 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates	150
8.4.3	B.6 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates	151
8.4.3	3.7 Mature Candidates	151
8.4.4	B.A. Theatre Arts	152
8.4.5	Entry Requirements	152
8.4.5	5.1 WASSCE Candidates	152
	5.2 SSSCE Candidates	
8.4.5	5.3 ABCE/GBCE Candidates	152
8.4.5	5.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates	152
8.4.5	5.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates	152

8.4.5	5.6 Mature Candidates	153
8.4.5	5.7 .Diploma Holders	153
8.4.6	Diploma in Theatre Arts	154
8.4.7	Programme Description	154
8.4.8	Entry Requirements	154
8.4.8	3.1 WASSCE Candidates	154
8.4.8	3.2 SSSCE Candidates	154
8.4.9	B.A. Fashion and Textile Education	155
8.4.10	Entry Requirements	155
	0.1 WASSCE Certificate Holders	
8.4.1	0.2 SSSCE Certificate Holders	155
8.4.1	0.3 Professional Certificate/Diploma Holders:	155
8.4.1	0.4 ABCE/GBCE Candidates	155
8.4.1	0.5 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates	155
8.4.1	0.6 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates	156
8.4.1	0.7 Mature Candidates	156

## 1.0 FACULTY OF EDUCATIONAL STUDIES

#### 1.1 DEPARTMENT OF BASIC EDUCATION

#### 1.1.1 B.ED. (BASIC EDUCATION- JHS OPTION) PROGRAMME

**Session:** Full-Time

**Duration:** Four (4) Years

#### 1.1.1.1 Programme Description

The Basic Education Programme is designed to equip students with the requisite conceptual and practical skills as well as the right attitudes needed to teach at the pre-tertiary levels of education. Students are also prepared to take up leadership roles in education.

#### 1.1.1.2 Target Group

The programme is intended for:

- SHS Certificate Holders
- Diploma Holders who desire to be trained as teachers
- Teachers Certificate 'A' Holders who aspire to leadership positions in education.

#### 1.1.1.3 Entry Requirements

#### 1.1.1.4 WASSCE Holders:

- Credit passes (A1-C6) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science/Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Three(3) relevant elective subjects.

#### 1.1.1.5 SSSCE Holders

- Credit passes (A-D) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science/Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Three(3) relevant elective subjects.

#### 1.1.1.6 ABCE/GBCE Holders

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.
- ABCE candidates may be considered for admission at Level 200 of a degree programme

#### 1.1.1.7 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates

Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)

- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

## 1.1.1.8 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

### 1.1.1.9 Mature Applicants

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

both administered by the University.

#### 1.1.2 B. Ed. (Basic Education- Primary Option) Programme

**Session**: Full-Time

**Duration**: Four (4) Years

#### 1.1.2.1 Programme Description

The Basic Education Programme is designed to equip students with the requisite conceptual and practical skills as well as the right attitudes needed to teach at the pre-tertiary levels of education. Students are also prepared to take up leadership roles in education.

#### 1.1.2.2 Target Group

The programme is intended for:

- SHS Certificate Holders
- Diploma Holders who desire to be trained as teachers
- Teachers Certificate 'A' Holders who aspire to leadership positions in education.

## 1.1.3 Entry Requirements

#### 1.1.3.1 WASSCE Holders

- Credit Passes (A1-C6) in six (6) subjects comprising three core subjects, including English Language and Mathematics, plus
- Credit passes (A1-C6) in three (3) relevant elective subjects.

#### 1.1.3.2 SSSCE Holders

- Credit passes (A-D) in six (6) subject comprising three core subjects including English Language and Mathematics, plus
- Credit passes in three (3) relevant elective subjects

#### 1.1.3.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.
- ABCE candidates may be considered for admission at Level 200 of a degree programme

#### 1.1.3.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Holders

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and

- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

#### 1.1.3.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

## 1.1.3.6 Mature Applicants

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

both administered by the University.

## 1.1.4 B.Ed. (POST-DIPLOMA) BASIC EDUCATION

Sessions: Full-Time /Sandwich

**Duration**: Two Years

## 1.1.5 Programme Description

The Basic Education Programme is designed to equip students with the requisite conceptual and practical skills as well as the right attitudes needed to teach at the pre-tertiary levels of education. Students are also prepared to take up leadership roles in education.

## 1.1.6 Target Group

The programme is intended for:

- Diploma Holders who desire to be trained as teachers
- Teachers Certificate 'A' Holders who aspire to leadership positions in education.

#### 1.1.7 Entry Requirements

• A Diploma in Basic Education from an accredited College of Education.

#### 1.2 DEPARTMENT OF PYSCHOLOGY AND EDUCATION

#### 1.2.1 B.Ed. Counselling Psychology

**Session:** Full Time

**Duration**: Four (4) Years

#### 1.2.2 Programme Description

To produce graduates who are well prepared to provide psychological guidance and counselling services in educational institutions and other related institutions that may require the services of such graduates.

#### 1.2.3 Objectives of the Programme

Objectives of the programme are to:

- Prepare psychologists who can provide services to schools and leavers at various levels of the educational system.
- Provide instructions in psychology which will form the basis for a professional career in the various related disciplines of psychology.
- Prepare graduates with the capacity to function as psychologists for the health and mental rehabilitation institutions.
- Train graduates with the necessary human interception skills for service in the police, prisons, customs, immigration, military and other institutions that require such skills.
- Provide opportunity for research into various psychological aspects of life in the Ghanaian milieu.

## 1.2.4 Target Groups

The programme is for:

- Teachers and Educationists
- Psychologist
- Officers dealing with personnel in industry
- Other educational leaders
- SSSCE/WASSCE graduates
- Persons working with NGO's
- Religious leaders
- Parents
- Social workers
- Public and civil servants
- Security officials

• Health Service personnel

#### 1.2.5 Entry Requirements

To enter the programme, applicants must meet the following requirements:

#### 1.2.5.1 WASSCE Holders

- Credit passes (A1-C6) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science, plus
- Credit passes in three (3) relevant elective subjects.

#### 1.2.5.2 SSSCE Holders

- Credit passes (A-D) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science, plus
- Credit passes in three (3) relevant elective subjects.

#### 1.2.5.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.
- ABCE candidates may be considered for admission at Level 200 of a degree programme

#### 1.2.5.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Holders

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

#### 1.2.5.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

#### 1.2.5.6 Mature Applicants

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR

- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations conducted by the University:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

#### 1.2.5.7 Foreign Applicants

- Foreign applicants must have qualification equivalent to the above and must be able to read and write English.
- Certificates of prospective applications will be verified and authenticated by the Ghana Tertiary Education Commission (GTEC).
- Applicants with special needs will be provided with social services to enable them undertake the programme.

#### 1.2.6 B.Ed. (Post-Diploma) Counselling Psychology

Session: Full-Time/Sandwich

**Duration**: Two (2) Years

## 1.2.7 Programme Description

The objective of the programme is to train counsellors who would provide the youth with basic knowledge with which they can learn more about themselves and their environments so that they can take self-committed decisions and make intelligent choices within societal limits.

## 1.2.8 Target Group

The programme is for:

- Teachers
- Other educational leaders
- Counsellors
- Religious leaders
- Parents
- Public and civil servants

## 1.2.9 Entry Requirements

• A Higher National Diploma (HND) or its equivalence from a recognised Tertiary Institution.

#### 1.2.10 B.ED. IN PSYCHOLOGY

The goal is to produce graduates who are well prepared to provide psychological services in educational institutions and other related institutions that may require the services of such graduates.

#### 1.2.11 Objectives

Objectives of the programme are to:

- Prepare psychologists who can provide services to schools and leavers at various levels of the educational system.
- Provide instructions in psychology which will form the basis for a professional career in the various related disciplines of psychology.
- Prepare graduates with the capacity to function as psychologists for the health and mental rehabilitation institutions.
- Train graduates with the necessary human interception skills for service in the police, prisons, customs, immigration, military and other institutions that require such skills.
- Provide opportunity for research into various psychological aspects of life in the Ghanaian milieu.

#### 1.2.12 Target Groups

The programme is for:

- Teachers
- Officers dealing with personnel in industry
- Other educational leaders
- SSSCE/WASSCE graduates
- Persons working with NGO's
- Religious leaders
- Parents
- Social workers
- Public and civil servants
- Security officials
- Health Service personnel

#### 1.2.13 Entry Requirements

To enter the programme, applicants must meet the following requirements:

#### 1.2.13.1 WASSCE Applicants

- Credit passes (A1-C6) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science, plus
- Credit passes in three (3) relevant elective subjects.

#### 1.2.13.2 SSSCE Holders:

- Credit passes (A-D) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science, plus
- Credit passes (A-D) in three (3) relevant elective subjects.

#### 1.2.13.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.
- ABCE candidates may be considered for admission at Level 200 of a degree programme

#### 1.2.13.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Holders

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

#### 1.2.13.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

#### 1.2.13.6 Mature Applicants

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.

- Must pass the following examinations conducted by the University:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

## 1.2.13.7 Foreign Applicants

- Foreign applicants must have qualification equivalent to the above and must be able to read and write English.
- Certificates of prospective applications will be verified and authenticated by the Ghana Tertiary Education Commission (GTEC).
- Applicants with special needs will be provided with social services to enable them undertake the programme.

## 1.2.13.8 Target Groups

- Health Service personnel
- Officers dealing with personnel in industry
- Persons working with NGO's
- Security officials
- Social workers
- SSSCE/WASSCE graduates
- Teachers

#### 1.3 DEPARTMENT OF EARLY GRADE EDUCATION

#### 1.3.1 Certificate in Pre-School Education

**Session**: Sandwich

**Duration**: One (1) Year

#### 1.3.2 Programme Description

Please refer to page 32 for programme description

#### 1.3.3 The Programme aims at:

- Enabling the pre-school teacher trainees to know about the meaning, nature, principles and foundation of pre-school education.
- Enabling teachers to understand the roles and functions of nursery school teachers in the context of the emerging trends in child development.
- Acquainting trainee teachers with the techniques of handling specific pre-school subject.
- Exposing trainee teachers to socio-economic developments around us so as to enable them understand and contribute to the sustenance of the ecological balance of our society.

#### 1.3.4 Target Group

The programme is intended for:

- SHS Certificate Holders
- Anyone who desires to be trained in the education of children at the pre-school level.
- Pre-school attention in both public and private schools desiring to be trained in the education of children.

#### 1.3.5 Entry Requirements

- At least, a Senior High School Certificate with Credit or better in English
- People with higher qualifications can apply
- Holders of TVET qualifications: **CREDIT** in **three (3) Core subjects** including **English Language**.

#### 1.3.6 Diploma (Early Grade Education)

**Session**: Sandwich

**Duration:** Two (2) Years

#### 1.3.7 Programme Description

Please refer to page 32 for programme description

#### 1.3.8 Objectives

The Programme aims at:

- Enabling the Early Grade Educator to know the meaning, nature, principles and foundations of Early Grade Education.
- Enabling Early Grade educators understand the roles and functions of Early Grade teachers in the context to the emerging trends in child development.
- Exposing trainees to the techniques to handling specific Early Grade subjects.

#### 1.3.9 Target Group

The programme is intended to for:

- SHS Certificate Holders
- Teachers' Certificate 'A' Holders
- Social Workers
- Anyone who desires to be trained in the education of children at the pre-school level

#### 1.3.10 Entry Requirements

Applicants must possess, at least, one of the following qualifications:

#### 1.3.10.1 WASSCE Holders:

- Six passes of which three should be core subjects with at least D7 or better in Mathematics, English Language and Social Studies or Integrated Science. Plus,
- Three (3) Credit passes (A1-C6) in relevant elective subjects.

#### 1.3.10.2 SSSCE Holders:

- Credit (A-D) in Six (6) subjects comprising **three core subjects**, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science/Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes (A-D) in three (3) elective subjects relevant to the course of study.

#### 1.3.10.3 Holders of TVET Qualifications:

• Credit in three (3) Core subjects including English Language and Mathematics, and

- PASSES in any two (2) elective subjects relevant to the course of study.
- A Distinction or Credit in Pre-School

#### 1.3.10.4 Teachers Certificate 'A'

• Individuals with higher qualifications can apply

## 1.3.10.5 Mature Applicants

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Must have completed Senior High School and or be a Teacher's Certificate A/Diploma holder
- Must pass the following examinations:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

both administered by the University.

# 1.3.11 B.Ed. (Post-Diploma) Early Grade Education

**Sessions**: Full-Time/Sandwich

**Duration**: Four (4) Years

# 1.3.12 Programme Description

Please refer to page 32 for programme description

## 1.3.13 Objectives

The Programme aims at:

- Enabling the Early Grade Educator to know the meaning, nature, principles and foundations of Early Grade Education.
- Enabling Early Grade educators understand the roles and functions of Early Grade teachers in the context to the emerging trends in child development.
- Exposing trainees to the techniques to handling specific Early Grade subjects.

### 1.3.14 Target Group

The programme is intended for:

- Graduates from the Colleges of Education
- Holders of Diploma in Early Grade from a recognised institution

## 1.3.15 Entry Requirements

- Diploma in Early Grade Education
- Diploma in Social Work
- Graduate from Colleges of Education (Early Grade option)

#### 1.4 DEPARTMENT OF EARLY GRADE EDUCATION

## 1.4.1 B. Ed. (Early Grade Education)

**Session:** Full-Time

**Duration**: Four (4) Years

## 1.4.2 Programme Description

The Programme aims at:

- Enabling the Early Grade Educator to know the meaning, nature, principles and foundations of Early Grade Education.
- Enabling Early Grade educators understand the roles and functions of Early Grade teachers in the context of the emerging trends in child development.
- Exposing trainees to the techniques of handling specific Early Grade subjects.

## 1.4.3 Target Group

The programme is intended for:

- SHS Certificate Holders
- Teachers' Certificate 'A' Holders
- Social Workers
- Anyone who desires to be trained in the education of children at the pre-school level.

#### 1.4.4 Entry Requirements

#### 1.4.4.1 WASSCE Holders

- Credit Passes (A1-C6) in six (6) subjects comprising three core subjects, including English Language and Mathematics, plus
- Credit passes in three (3) relevant elective subjects.

#### 1.4.4.2 SSSCE Holders

- Credit (A-D) in six (6) subjects comprising **three core subjects** including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science/Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes (A-D) in three (3) relevant elective subjects.

#### 1.4.4.3 TVET Holders:

- Credit (A-D) in **three (3) Core subjects** including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science/Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes in three (3) Elective subjects relevant to the course of study.

## 1.4.4.4 ABCE/GBCE Holders

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.
- ABCE candidates may be considered for admission at Level 200 of a degree programme

## 1.4.4.5 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Holders

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

## 1.4.4.6 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

### 1.4.4.7 Mature Applicants

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

both administered by the University.

# 1.4.5 B.Ed. (Post-Diploma) Early Grade Education

**Sessions**: Full-Time/Sandwich

**Duration**: Four (4) Years

# 1.4.6 Programme Description

Please see the information under Early Grade Education

## 1.4.7 Objectives

The Programme aims at:

- Enabling the Early Grade Educator to know the meaning, nature, principles and foundations of Early Grade Education.
- Enabling Early Grade educators understand the roles and functions of Early Grade teachers in the context to the emerging trends in child development.
- Exposing trainees to the techniques to handling specific Early Grade subjects.

## 1.4.8 Target Group

The programme is intended for:

- Graduates from the Colleges of Education
- Holders of Diploma in Early Grade from a recognised institution

## 1.4.9 Entry Requirements

- Diploma in Early Grade Education
- Diploma in Social Work
- Graduate from Colleges of Education (Early Grade option)

### 1.4.10 Diploma in Early Grade Education

**Session**: Sandwich

**Duration:** Two (2) Years

### 1.4.11 Programme Description

Please see the information under Early Grade Education

## 1.4.12 Objectives

The Programme aims at:

- Enabling the Early Grade Educator to know the meaning, nature, principles and foundations of Early Grade Education.
- Enabling Early Grade educators understand the roles and functions of Early Grade teachers in the context to the emerging trends in child development.
- Exposing trainees to the techniques to handling specific Early Grade subjects.

## 1.4.13 Target Group

The programme is intended to for:

- SHS Certificate Holders
- Teachers' Certificate 'A' Holders
- Social Workers
- Anyone who desires to be trained in the education of children at the pre-school level

#### 1.4.14 Entry Requirements

Applicants must possess, at least, one of the following qualifications:

#### 1.4.14.1 WASSCE Holders:

- Six passes of which three are core subjects with at least D7 or better in Mathematics, English Language and Social Studies or Integrated Science. Plus,
- Three (3) Credit passes (A1-C6) in relevant elective subjects.

#### 1.4.14.2 SSSCE Holders:

- Credit (A-D) in Six (6) subjects comprising **three core subjects**, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science/Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes (A-D) in three (3) elective subjects relevant to the course of study.

### 1.4.14.3 Holders of TVET Qualifications:

• Credit in three (3) Core subjects including English Language and Mathematics, and

- PASSES in any two (2) elective subjects relevant to the course of study.
- A Distinction or Credit in Pre-School
- Teachers Certificate 'A'
- People with higher qualifications can apply

## 1.4.14.4 Mature Applicants

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Must have completed Senior High School and or be a Teacher's Certificate A/Diploma holder
- Must pass the following examinations:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

both administered by the University.

#### 1.5 DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL EDUCATION

## 1.5.1 B.Ed. (Special Education)

**Session**: Full-Time

**Duration**: Four (4) Years

### 1.5.2 Programme Description

The Special Education Programme (SEP) seeks to equip students with practical knowledge and skills to enable students of the programme:

- Teach pupils and students with SEP in special and Inclusive schools.
- Provide services to pupils and students with SEP in Inclusive Educational Settings
- Assess children and adults to see if they have SEP.
- Provide rehabilitation services to people with Disabilities
- Train others to become professionals in sign language interpretation,
- Braille Writing, Braille Reading and Braille Transcription.

### 1.5.3 Target Group

The programme is for:

- SHS Certificate Holders
- Teachers
- Social Workers
- Parents
- People interested in working with persons with disabilities

### 1.5.4 Entry Requirements

Applicants must possess, at least, one of the following qualifications:

#### 1.5.5 WASSCE Holders

- Credit Passes (A1- C6) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics, and Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- any three elective subjects.

## 1.5.6 SSSCE Holders

- Credit passes (A-D) in Six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science OR Social Studies,
- any three (3) elective subjects.

## 1.5.7 ABCE/GBCE Holders

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.
- ABCE candidates may be considered for admission at Level 200 of a degree programme

### 1.5.8 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Holders

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

## 1.5.9 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

### 1.5.10 Mature Applicants

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

both administered by the University.

# 1.5.11 B.Ed. (Post-Diploma) Special Needs Education

**Session:** Sandwich

**Duration:** Two (2) Years

# 1.5.12 Entry Requirements

• Only teachers with Diploma Certificates in Special Education, Basic Education, Early Childhood Education, Counselling Psychology and other teaching subjects can apply.

• Applicants with diploma in Basic Education, Special Education, or Early Childhood would be placed at level 200 of the Post Diploma in Special Needs Programme.

## 1.5.13 B.Ed. Community-Based Rehabilitation and Disability Studies (CBRDS)

**Session:** Full-Time

**Duration**: Four (4) Years

# 1.5.14 Programme Description

### The Programme aims at:

• Developing competencies and skills in the field of rehabilitation of persons with disabilities.

- The development of manpower to meet the needs of persons with disabilities.
- Deepening understanding of issues relating to rehabilitation.
- Developing the capacity to transfer knowledge and skills to persons with disabilities, family members, community groups and other service providers.
- Raising academic and professional standards in the Rehabilitation of Persons with disabilities.
- It is also designed to improve the skills of Managers of rehabilitation projects and services and equip Rehabilitation Professionals and Activists to ensure effective implementation of social inclusive programmes in Ghana and the rest of Africa.

The areas the programme cover include:

- Medical
- Psychological
- Economic
- Educational
- Empowerment and Advocacy
- General Rehabilitation

### 1.5.15 Target Group

The programme is for:

- SHS Certificate Holders
- Teachers
- Social Workers
- Parents
- People interested in working with persons with disabilities

### 1.5.16 Entry Requirements

#### 1.5.16.1 WASSCE Holders:

- Credit Passes (A1-C6) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including English Language and Mathematics, plus
- Credit passes (A1-C6) in three (3) relevant elective subjects.

#### 1.5.16.2 SSSCE Holders:

- Credit Passes (A-D) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects including English Language and Mathematics Science/Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes in three (3) relevant elective subjects.

## 1.5.16.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.

#### 1.5.16.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Holders

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

#### 1.5.16.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

### 1.5.16.6 Mature Applicants

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations:
  - A General Aptitude Test and

A Subject Area Test
 both administered by the University.

# 1.5.17 B.Ed. (Post-Diploma) (Community-Based Rehabilitation and Disability Studies)

Session: Full-Time

**Duration**: Two (2) Years

# 1.5.18 Programme Description,

For programme description kindly refer to "1.5.14"

## 1.5.19 Entry Requirements

An applicant should possess a Diploma in one of the following fields:

- Professional Programme for Rehabilitation of Persons with Disabilities
- Social work
- Special Education
- Nursing
- Teaching
- Agriculture
- Counselling Psychology
- Physiotherapy or Occupational Therapy
- Community Development
- Early Childhood Care and Development

## 1.5.20 Diploma in Community-Based Rehabilitation and Disability Studies (CBRDS)

**Session**: Full-Time

**Duration**: Two (2) Years

## 1.5.21 Programme Description

For programme description kindly refer to "1.5.14"

## 1.5.22 Target Group

• Please refer to "1.5.15"

### 1.5.23 Entry Requirements

Applicants must possess, at least, one of the following qualifications:

#### 1.5.23.1 WASSCE Candidates

- Passes (A1-D7) in core subjects including Mathematics, English Language and Social Studies OR Integrated Science, plus,
- Credit passes (A1-C6) in three relevant electives.

#### 1.5.23.2 SSSCE Candidates:

- Passes (A-D) in three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes (A-D) in two (3) elective subjects.

### 1.5.23.3 GBCE Candidates:

- Credit Passes (A-D) in five (5) subjects comprising three subjects, including English Language and Mathematics, plus
- Credit passes in two (2) relevant elective subjects.

#### 1.5.23.4 Mature Candidates

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- must have completed Senior High School and or be a Teacher's Certificate A/Diploma holder
- must pass the following examinations:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

both administered by the University.

# 2.0 FACULTY OF FOREIGN LANGUAGES EDUCATION

#### 2.1 DEPARTMENT OF APPLIED LINGUISTICS EDUCATION

2.1.1 B. A. Applied Linguistics and (English, French, German, Dagaare, Dagbani, Dangme, Ewe, Fanti, Ga, Gonja, Gurene, Kasem, Kussal, Nzema, Twi, Likpakpaanl, Sisali)

### 2.1.2 Entry Requirements:

#### 2.1.2.1 WASSCE Holders

- Must possess credit passes (A1–C6) in six (6) subjects comprising three core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes (A1 C6) in **three (3) elective subjects** with atleast one subject in the relevant language.

#### 2.1.2.2 SSSCE Holders

must possess credit passes (A - D) in **six (6)** subjects comprising **three core subjects**, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science **OR** Social Studies, plus

• Credit passes (A – D) in **three (3**) elective subjects with at least one in the relevant language.

### 2.1.2.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.

#### 2.1.2.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Holders

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

#### 2.1.2.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

#### 2.1.2.6 Mature Applicants

• Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.

- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test to be administered by the University.

## 2.1.2.7 Professional / Post-Diploma Holders

The applicants in this category must possess:

• Teachers' Certificate 'A' or Higher National Diploma (HND) or its equivalent in a relevant programme from a recognised institution.

Students who gain admission to the Linguistics can offer English Language and any of the following languages as a combination of programme: French Language, English, Ewe, Ga/Dangme, Kasem, Kusaal, Gurune, Gonja, Dagbani, German, Nzema and Akan (Fante and Twi).

#### 2.2 DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH LANGUAGE EDUCATION

### 2.2.1 B. A. (English Language Education)

**Session:** Full-Time

**Duration:** Four (4) Years

### 2.2.2 Entry Requirements:

#### 2.2.2.1 WASSCE Holders

- Must possess credit passes (A1–C6) in six (6) subjects comprising **three core subjects**, including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science **OR** Social Studies, plus
- Grade C6 or better in Literature in English
- Credit passes (A1 C6) in two (2) elective subjects.

#### 2.2.2.2 SSSCE Holders

- must possess credit passes (A D) in six (6) subjects comprising three core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Grade D or better in Literature in English
- Credit passes (A D) in three (3) elective subjects.

### 2.2.2.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.
- ABCE candidates may be considered for admission at Level 200 of a degree programme

#### 2.2.2.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Holders

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

#### 2.2.2.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

### 2.2.2.6 Mature Applicants

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

both administered by the University.

## 2.2.2.7 Professional / Post-Diploma Holders

The applicants in this category must possess:

- Teachers' Certificate 'A' or Higher National Diploma (HND) or its equivalent in a relevant programme from a recognised institution.
- Students who gain admission to the English Education can offer English Language and any of the following languages as a combination of programme: French Language, Linguistics, Ewe, Ga/Dangme, Kasem, Kusaal, Gurune, Gonja, Dagbani, German, Nzema and Akan (Fante and Twi).

#### 2.3 DEPARTMENT OF FRENCH EDUCATION

### 2.3.1 B.A. (French Education)

### 2.3.2 Entry Requirements:

#### 2.3.2.1 WASSCE Candidates

- Must possess credit passes (A1–C6) in six (6) subjects comprising three core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Grade C4 or better in French Language
- Credit passes (A1 C6) in two (2) elective subjects.

#### 2.3.2.2 SSSCE Holders

- must possess credit passes (A D) in six (6) subjects comprising three core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Grade D or better in French Language
- Credit passes (A D) in two (2) elective subjects.

### 2.3.2.3 ABCE/GBCE Candidates

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.
- ABCE candidates may be considered for admission at Level 200 of a degree programme

### 2.3.2.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

#### 2.3.2.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

#### 2.3.2.6 Mature Candidates

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR

- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

both administered by the University.

### 2.3.2.7 Professional / Post-Diploma Applicants

The applicants in this category must possess:

 A Higher National Diploma (HND) or its equivalent in a relevant programme from a recognised institution.

### 2.3.3 B.A. French Education with (English, German & Linguistics)

### 2.3.4 Entry Requirements:

Kindly refer to "1.9.2" for entry requirements

#### 2.3.4.1 WASSCE Holders

- Must possess credit passes (A1–C6) in six (6) subjects comprising three core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Grade C4 or better in French Language
- Credit passes (A1 C6) in two (2) elective subjects.

### 2.3.4.2 SSSCE Holders

- must possess credit passes (A D) in **six (6)** subjects comprising **three core subjects**, including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science **OR** Social Studies, plus
- Grade D or better in French Language
- Credit passes (A D) in two (2) elective subjects.

#### 2.3.4.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.
- ABCE candidates may be considered for admission at Level 200 of a degree programme

#### 2.3.4.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Holders

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and

- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

## 2.3.4.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

## 2.3.4.6 Mature Applicants

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

both administered by the University.

## 2.3.4.7 Professional / Post-Diploma Holders

The applicants in this category must possess:

• A Higher National Diploma (HND) or its equivalent in a relevant programme from a recognised institution.

### 2.3.5 Diploma in French Education

**Session**: Sandwich

**Duration:** Two (2) Years

## 2.3.6 Entry Requirements

#### 2.3.6.1 WASSCE Holders

- Passes (A1 D7) in three (3) core subjects including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Grade C6 or better in French Language, and
- Credit passes in two (2) elective subjects.

#### 2.3.6.2 SSSCE Holders

- Passes (A D) in Six (6) subjects comprising three core subjects, including English Language,
   Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- A Grade D or better in French Language
- A credit (*D or better*) in *Two (2*) elective subjects.

#### 2.3.6.3 BEPC Holders

Must have in addition Baccalaureat 1 (Premiere)

### 2.3.6.4 Mature Applicants

- Applicants must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Must have a credit in French and English Languages at GCE Ordinary Level or
- Must have a BEPC
- Must pass an entrance examination conducted by the Department on behalf of the University.

#### 2.3.6.5 Holders of Certificate/Professional Candidates

This category of applicants must have:

- Must possess a certificate in French Education from the University of Education, Winneba or its
  equivalent from accredited institution, or
- Must possess Certificate of a professional training from a recognised institution).

# 3.0 FACULTY OF HOME ECONOMICS EDUCATION

#### 3.1 DEPARTMENT OF CLOTHING AND TEXTILE EDUCATION

#### 3.1.1 B.Sc. Clothing and Textile Education

Session: Full Time

**Duration:** Four (4) Years

## 3.1.2 Programme Description

The Clothing and Textile Education Programme is designed to provide training for students to enable them teach Clothing and Textile Education.

## 3.1.3 Target Group

The programme is intended for:

- SHS Certificate Holders
- Teachers' Certificate 'A' and HND Holders

## 3.1.4 Entry Requirements

#### 3.1.4.1 WASSCE Holders

- Applicants must have credit passes (A1-C6) in **six (6)** subjects, comprising **three (3) core subjects**, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science as well as
- At least, credit passes (A1-C6) in any three (3) electives. A C6 or better in Clothing and Textile is an Advantage

•

#### 3.1.4.2 SSSCE Holders

- Applicants must have credit passes (A-D) in six (6) subjects, comprising three (3) core subjects including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science, plus
- At least, credit passes (A-D) in any three elective subjects. A grade D or better in Clothing and Textile is an Advantage

Note: A pass of Grade C6 in WASSCE or Grade D in SSSCE or better in Clothing and Textile is an advantage

### 3.1.4.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.

#### 3.1.4.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates

Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)

- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

## 3.1.4.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND
- A successful applicant may be placed at Level 200

# 3.1.4.6 Mature Applicants

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

both administered by the University.

### 3.1.4.7 Foreign Applicants

Foreign applicants from accredited institutions with equivalent qualifications will be considered for admission

#### 3.2 DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY LIFE MANAGEMENT EDUCATION

## 3.2.1 B.Sc. Family Life Management Education

**Session**: Full Time

**Duration**: Four (4) Years

## 3.2.2 Programme Description

The Family Life Management Education Programme is designed to provide training for students to enable them teach Family Life Management Education Programme.

#### 3.2.3 Target Group

The programme is intended for:

- SHS Certificate Holders
- Teachers' Certificate 'A' and HND Holders

### 3.2.4 Entry Requirements

#### 3.2.4.1 WASSCE Holders

- Credit passes (A1–C6) in six subjects comprising three (3) core subjects including, English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science.
- Credit passes (A1-C6) in any three (3) of the following elective subjects: Management in Living, Clothing and Textiles, Foods and Nutrition, General Knowledge in Art, Physics, Chemistry, Biology, Textiles and Economics.

#### 3.2.4.2 SSSCE Holders

- Applicants must have credit passes (A-D) in six (6) subjects, comprising three (3) core subjects
  including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science, plus
- At least, credit passes (A-D) in any three elective subjects

#### 3.2.4.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.

#### 3.2.4.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and

An Arts subject (for Science students)

# 3.2.4.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

## 3.2.4.6 Mature Applicants

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate **OR**
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations conducted by the University:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

#### 3.3 DEPARTMENT OF FOOD AND NUTRITION EDUCATION

#### 3.3.1 B.Sc. Food and Nutrition Education

**Session**: Full Time

**Duration**: Four (4) Years

### 3.3.2 Programme Description

The Food and Nutrition Programme is designed to provide training for students to enable them teach Foods and Nutrition Education.

### 3.3.3 Target Group

The programme is intended for:

- SHS Certificate Holders
- Teachers' Certificate 'A' and HND Holders

### 3.3.4 Entry Requirements

#### 3.3.4.1 WASSCE Holders

- Credit passes (A1-C6) in **six (6) subjects** comprising **three (3) core subjects**, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science; plus
- Credit passes (A1-C6) in any three (3) of the following elective subjects: Management in Living, Clothing and Textiles, Foods and Nutrition, General Knowledge in Art, Physics, Chemistry, Biology, Textiles and Economics.

#### 3.3.4.2 SSSCE Holders

- Credit passes (A-D) in **six (6) subjects** comprising **three (3) core subjects**, including English Language, Mathematics and Science/Integrated Science; plus
- Credit passes (A-D) in any three (3) of the following elective subjects: Management in Living, Clothing and Textiles, Foods and Nutrition, General Knowledge in Art, Physics, Chemistry, Biology, Textiles and Economics.

# 3.3.4.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.

#### 3.3.4.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Holders

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and

- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

## 3.3.4.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

## 3.3.4.6 Mature Applicants

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations conducted by the University:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

### 3.3.5 Diploma /HND Holders

The applicant must:

Possess a Diploma in Home Economics/Home Science or Higher National Diploma in a relevant subject from a recognised institution.

**Note:** Successful candidates in this category may be placed at levels 200 or 100 of the Four-Year Programme depending on their performance at the interview.

### 3.4 DEPARTMENT OF INTEGRATED HOME ECONOMICS EDUCATION

### 3.4.1 B. Sc. (Integrated Home Economics Education)

**Sessions:** Full-Time

**Duration:** Four (4) Years

### 3.4.2 Programme Description

The Integrated Home Economics Programme is designed to provide training for students to enable them teach the following subjects;

- Catering and Sewing,
- Foods and Nutrition,
- Management in Living, and
- Family Life Education.

### 3.4.3 Target Group

The programme is intended for:

- SHS Certificate Holders
- Teachers' Certificate 'A' and HND Holders

### 3.4.4 Entry Requirements

#### 3.4.4.1 WASSCE Holders

- Credit passes (A1 C6) in **six (6)** subjects comprising **three (3) core subjects**, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science, and
- Credit passes (A1-C6) in **two (2)** of the following elective subjects (i.e., Management in Living, Clothing and Textiles or Food and Nutrition), plus
- A credit pass (A1-C6) in anyone of the following elective subjects (General Knowledge in Art, Biology, Chemistry, Economics)

#### 3.4.4.2 SSSCE Holders

- Credit passes (A D) in six (6) subjects comprising **three (3) core subjects**, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science, and
- Credit passes (A-D) in two (2) of the following elective subjects (i.e., Management in Living, Clothing and Textiles or Food and Nutrition), plus
- A credit pass in anyone of the following elective subjects (General Knowledge in Art, Biology, Chemistry, Economics).

## 3.4.4.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.

## 3.4.4.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

### 3.4.4.5 Mature Applicants

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations conducted by University:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

### 3.4.4.6 Higher National Diploma (HND) Candidates

- Applicants must be holders of Hotel, Catering and Institutional Management, Hospitality Management or Fashion Design and Textiles related certificates with a minimum of 2nd Class Lower Division or better, and
- Must pass interviews conducted by the Department
- Successful applicant may start the programme from Level 200 based on performance at the interview.

### 3.4.4.7 Diploma / HND Holders

The applicant must:

• Possess a Diploma in Home Economics/Home Science or Higher National Diploma in a relevant subject area from a recognised institution.

#### 3.4.4.8 Foreign/International Applicants

Applicants with foreign/international qualifications from accredited institutions will be considered
for admission on the basis of qualifications from their home countries for which equivalence shall
be determined by the Ghana Tertiary Education Commission (GTEC) and report submitted to be
considered for admission.

# 4.0 FACULTY OF SCIENCE EDUCATION

#### 4.1 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE EDUCATION

### 4.1.1 B.Sc. Agriculture Education

**Session:** Full-Time

**Duration**: Four (4) Years

## 4.1.2 Programme Description

The Agriculture Education programme aims at:

- Training of quality agriculture teachers to teach at senior high school level
- Developing in students' practical skills to handle agric practical activities with confidence

### 4.1.3 Specific Objectives

The Agriculture Education programme objectives are to:

- Provide opportunities for students to engage in academic and educational research that will help to promote Agric education in Ghana and elsewhere.
- Help students to organise their creative knowledge, practical skills and research abilities to design teaching and learning materials for use in teaching.
- Provide opportunities for the practice of hands-on activities that demand students' use of innovation to tackle practical problems.
- Provide an enabling environment for students to undertake practical activities that will enhance their understanding of concepts in science, especially in physics.
- Help students to appreciate the beauty of physics in explaining nature.

#### 4.1.4 Target group

- SHS certificate holders
- HND holders in subjects relevant to the programme
- Diploma holders

### 4.1.5 Entry Requirements

#### 4.1.5.1 WASSCE Holders

The applicant must have:

• credit passes (A1-C6) in **six (6)** subjects comprising three **(3) core** subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science, plus

- Credit passes (A1-C6) in any three (3) subjects from the following Agricultural Science Electives:
   General Agriculture, Crop Husbandry and Horticulture, Animal Husbandry, Fisheries and Forestry,
   Information Communication Technology or;
- Credit passes (A1-C6) in the following: Biology and any other two science electives (Physics, Chemistry, and Elective Mathematics).

#### 4.1.5.2 SSSCE Holders

The applicant must have:

- Credit passes (A-D) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science, plus
- Credit passes (A-D) in Physics, and
- Credit passes (A-D) in any two of the following: Chemistry, Biology and Elective Mathematics and Information communication Technology.

### 4.1.5.3 Mature Applicants

The applicant must:

- Be at least **25 years** of age **by 1st September** in the academic year one wants to enroll.
- Hold Teacher's Certificate 'A' or a SHS Certificate
- Pass the University's Entrance Examination in the following areas:
  - General Aptitude Test (GAT)
  - Subject Area Test (SAT).

## 4.1.5.4 Holders of relevant Diploma/HND

The applicant must:

• Possess a Higher National Diploma or its equivalent in a relevant subject from a recognised institution.

**NOTE**: Successful candidates will be placed at level 200 of the 4-Year Degree Programme.

## 4.1.5.5 School Certificate/GCE Holders

The applicant must:

- Possess five (5) credits at GCE 'O' Level including English Language, Mathematics and pure science subjects, plus
- An 'A' Level pass lower D in Physics plus two (2) others in Biology, Chemistry and Elective Mathematics.

NOTE: Applicants with 'A' Level or 'O' Level results more than five (5) years old should apply as mature applicants

#### 4.1.6 B.Sc. Environmental Health and Sanitation Education

**Session:** Full-Time

**Duration**: Four (4) Years

## 4.1.7 Programme Description

The Environmental Health and Sanitation Education programme aims at:

- Training of quality Environmental Health and Sanitation teachers to teach at senior high school level
- Developing in students' practical skills to handle Environmental Health and Sanitation practical activities with confidence.

## 4.1.8 Specific Objectives

The Environmental Health and Sanitation Education programme's objectives are to:

- Provide opportunities for students to engage in academic and educational research that will help to promote environmental education in Ghana and elsewhere.
- Help students to organise their creative knowledge, practical skills and research abilities to design teaching and learning materials for use in teaching.
- Provide opportunities for the practice of hands-on activities that demand students' use of innovation to tackle practical problems.
- Provide an enabling environment for students to undertake practical activities that will enhance their understanding of concepts in science, especially in physics.
- Help students to appreciate the beauty of environmental health and sanitation in explaining nature.

### 4.1.9 Target Group

- SHS certificate holders
- HND holders in subjects relevant to the programme
- Diploma holders

#### 4.1.10 Entry Requirements

#### 4.1.10.1 WASSCE Holders

The applicant must have:

- Credit passes (A1-C6) in **six (6)** subjects comprising **three (3)** core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science, plus
- Credit passes (A1-C6) in three electives (Agriculture, biology, food and nutrition Geography, and Physics or elective Mathematics, Chemistry, Information Communication Technology, Gen. Agriculture, Animal Husbandry, Crop Husbandry, Management in Living, Economics).

### 4.1.10.2 SSSCE Holders

The applicant must have:

- Credit passes (A-D) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science, plus
- in three electives (Agriculture, biology, food and nutrition Geography, and Physics or elective Mathematics, Chemistry, Information Communication Technology, Gen. Agriculture, Animal Husbandry, Crop Husbandry, Management in Living, Economics)...

## 4.1.10.3 Mature Applicants

The applicant must:

- Be at least **25 years** of age **by 1st September** in the academic year one wants to enroll.
- Hold Teacher's Certificate 'A' or a SHS Certificate
- Pass the University's Entrance Examination in the following areas:
  - General Aptitude Test (GAT)
  - Subject Area Test (SAT).

## 4.1.10.4 Holders of relevant Diploma/HND

The applicant must:

 Possess a Higher National Diploma or its equivalent in a relevant subject from a recognised institution.

**NOTE**: Successful candidates will be placed at level 200 of the 4-Year Degree Programme.

### 4.1.10.5 School Certificate/GCE Holders

The applicant must:

- Possess five (5) credits at GCE '0' Level including English Language, Mathematics and pure science subjects, plus
- An 'A' Level pass lower D in Physics plus two (2) others in Biology, Chemistry and Elective Mathematics.

**NOTE**: Applicants with 'A' Level or 'O' Level results more than five (5) years old should apply as mature applicants

### 4.1.11 B.Sc. Environmental Science Education

**Session:** Full-Time

**Duration**: Four (4) Years

## 4.1.12 Entry Requirements

### 4.1.12.1 WASSCE Holders

The applicant must have:

- Credit passes (A1-C6) in **six (6)** subjects comprising **three (3)** core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science, plus
- Credit passes (A1-C6) in three electives (Agriculture, biology, food and nutrition Geography, and Physics or elective Mathematics, Chemistry, Information Communication Technology, Gen. Agriculture, Animal Husbandry, Crop Husbandry, Management in Living, Economics).

### 4.1.12.2 SSSCE Holders

The applicant must have:

- Credit passes (A-D) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science, plus
- in three electives (Agriculture, biology, food and nutrition Geography, and Physics or elective Mathematics, Chemistry, Information Communication Technology, Gen. Agriculture, Animal Husbandry, Crop Husbandry, Management in Living, Economics)...

## 4.1.12.3 Mature Applicants

The applicant must:

- Be at least **25 years** of age **by 1st September** in the academic year one wants to enroll.
- Hold Teacher's Certificate 'A' or a SHS Certificate
- Pass the University's Entrance Examination in the following areas:
  - General Aptitude Test (GAT)
  - Subject Area Test (SAT).

## 4.1.12.4 Holders of relevant Diploma/HND

The applicant must:

 Possess a Higher National Diploma or its equivalent in a relevant subject from a recognised institution.

**NOTE**: Successful candidates will be placed at level 200 of the 4-Year Degree Programme.

# 4.1.12.5 School Certificate/GCE Holders

The applicant must:

- Possess five (5) credits at GCE '0' Level including English Language, Mathematics and pure science subjects, plus
- An 'A' Level pass lower D in Physics plus two (2) others in Biology, Chemistry and Elective Mathematics.

**NOTE**: Applicants with 'A' Level or 'O' Level results more than five (5) years old should apply as mature applicants

## 4.1.13 B.Sc. Biology Education

**4.1.14 Session:** Full-Time

**Duration**: Four (4) Years

# 4.1.15 Programme Description

The programme seeks to:

Increase students' knowledge about all aspects of organisms, to encourage greater

Benevolence in the relationship between humans and the natural environment and to implement biological factors into various technologies or management techniques.

- Further the education of students in a range of biological and related sciences in order to equip them to teach Biology at Senior High Schools.
- Promote the development of appropriate teaching aptitudes and skills, and the provision of pedagogical experiences on which the student can build a sound philosophy and approach.

## 4.1.16 Specific Objectives

The Biology Education programme has the following specific objectives:

- produce quality Biology Education teachers who will be recognised nationally and internationally for their efficiency in producing excellent biology teaching in schools.
- prepare teachers adequately to teach Biology up to the SHS level in Ghana.
- help students to appreciate the beauty of biology in explaining nature.
- Opportunities for students to develop their unique pedagogical content knowledge (PCKs).
- provide a conducive atmosphere for interaction between recognised science educationists in order to produce excellent biology educators.
- help students to organise their creative knowledge, practical skills and research abilities to design teaching and learning materials for use in teaching in the senior high schools
- provide opportunities for students to engage in academic and educational research that will help to promote biology education in Ghana and elsewhere.

## 4.1.17 Target group

- SHS certificate holders
- HND holders in subjects relevant to the programme
- Diploma holders

## 4.1.18 Entry Requirements

### 4.1.18.1 WASSCE Holders

The applicant must:

- has credit passes (A1-C6) in **six (6)** subjects comprising **three (3)** core subjects, including English Language, Core Mathematics and Integrated Science, plus
- a credit pass (A1-C6) in Biology,
- credit passes (A1-C6) in any two (2) relevant electives (Chemistry, Physics and Elective Mathematics)

### 4.1.18.2 SSSCE Holders

The applicant must have:

- credit passes (A-D) in **six (6)** subjects comprising **three (3)** core subjects, including English Language, Core Mathematics and Integrated Science, plus
- credit pass (A1-C6) in Biology, and
- credit passes (A1-C6) in any two relevant electives (Chemistry, Physics and Elective Mathematics)

## 4.1.18.3 Mature Applicants

The applicant must:

- be at least 25 years of age by 1st September of the academic year one wants to enroll.
- Hold Teacher's Certificate 'A'
- Pass the University's Entrance Examination in the following:
  - General Aptitude Test (GAT)
  - Subject Area Test (SAT).

### 4.1.18.4 Holders of Relevant Diploma/HND

The applicant must:

 Possess a Higher National Diploma or its equivalent in a relevant subject from a recognised institution.

**NOTE**: Successful candidates will be placed at level 200 of the Four-Year Degree Programme.

### 4.1.18.5 School Certificate/GCE Holders

The applicant must:

 Possess five (5) credits at GCE '0' Level including English Language, Mathematics and pure science subjects.

- an 'A' Level pass not lower than D in Biology, and
- Credit passes in two (2) others (i.e. Chemistry, Physics and Elective Mathematics).

**NOTE:** Applicants with 'A' Level or 'O' Level results more than five (5) years old should apply as mature applicants

## 4.1.19 B. Sc. Chemistry Education

**Session**: Full-Time

**Duration**: Four (4) Years

## 4.1.20 Programme description

The programme seeks to provide:

- Quality Chemistry Education teachers who will be recognised nationally and internationally for their efficiency in producing excellent chemistry teaching in schools.
- Help students to appreciate the beauty of chemistry in explaining nature.
- Opportunities for students to develop their unique pedagogical content knowledge (PCKs).
- A conducive atmosphere for interaction between recognised science educationists in order to produce excellent chemistry educators.

## 4.1.21 Objectives of the Programme

The Chemistry Education programme objectives are to:

- Prepare teachers adequately to teach Chemistry up to the SHS level in Ghana.
- Train students to teach chemistry as their minor areas up to SHS level.
- Provide an enabling environment for students to undertake practical activities that will enhance their understanding of concepts in science, especially in chemistry teaching.
- Help students to organise their creative knowledge, practical skills and research abilities to design teaching and learning materials for use in teaching in the secondary schools.
- Provide opportunities for students to engage in academic and educational research that will help to promote chemistry education in Ghana and elsewhere.

# 4.1.22 Target Group

- SHS certificate holders
- HND holders in subjects relevant to the programme
- Diploma holders

## 4.1.23 Entry Requirements

### 4.1.23.1 WASSCE Holders

The applicant must have:

- credit passes (A1-C6) in **six (6)** subjects comprising **three (3)** core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science, plus
- Credit passes (A1-C6) in Chemistry and Physics, and

• Credit pass in any one of the following subjects: Biology, Elective Mathematics and Agricultural Science.

#### 4.1.23.2 SSSCE Holders

The applicant must have:

- Credit passes (A-D) in **six (6)** subjects comprising **three (3)** core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science, plus
- Credit passes (A-D) in Chemistry and Physics, and
- Credit pass in any one of the following: Biology, Elective Mathematics and Agricultural Science.

## 4.1.23.3 Mature Applicants

The applicant must:

- Be at least 25 years of age by 1st September of the academic year one wants to enroll.
- Hold Teacher's Certificate 'A' or a SHS Certificate
- Pass the University's Entrance Examination in
  - General Aptitude Test (GAT)
  - Subject Area Test (SAT).

## 4.1.23.4 Holders of relevant Diploma/HND

The applicant must:

 Possess a Higher National Diploma or its equivalent in a relevant subject from a recognised institution.

**NOTE:** Successful candidates will be placed at Level 200 of the 4-Year Degree Programme.

### 4.1.23.5 School Certificate/GCE Holders

The applicant must:

- Possess five (5) credits at GCE '0' Level including English Language, Mathematics and pure science subjects.
- An 'A' Level pass lower D in Chemistry plus two (2) others in Biology, Physics and Elective Mathematics.

**NOTE:** Applicants with 'A' Level or 'O' Level results more than five (5) years old should apply as mature applicants

#### 4.1.24 B.Sc. Health Administration and Education

**Session**: Full-Time

**Duration**: Four (4) Years

## 4.1.25 Programme Description

The B.Sc. Health Administration and Education programme is designed to provide middle-level manpower in the health sector for managing healthcare services and education in health service delivery. It also offers opportunity to graduates from other health institutions seeking to further their education.

## 4.1.26 Target Group

- WASSCE, SSSCE, GCE 'O' Level/ 'A' Level
- Applicant with Certificate in Community Health Nursing may be admitted to Level 100
- Applicant with Diploma in Midwifery/Nursing, HND in Pharmacy/Laboratory Technician and Diploma/Advanced Diploma in Physician Assistant and Health Information may be admitted to Level 200.

# 4.1.27 Entry Requirements

### 4.1.27.1 WASSCE Holders

- Credit passes (A1-C6) in three (3) core subjects (English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science), plus
- Credit passes (A1-C6) in three (3) elective subjects (Physics, Chemistry, Elective Mathematics, Biology, Economics, Government, Geography, Financial Accounting, Business Management, Principles of Cost Accounting, and Management in Living).

#### 4.1.27.2 SSSCE Holders

- A minimum of **grade D** in three core subjects (English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science), and
- Credit passes (A-D) in three elective subjects (Physics, Chemistry, Elective Mathematics, Biology, Economics, Government, Geography, Financial Accounting, Business Management, Principles of Cost Accounting and Management in Living).

#### 4.1.27.3 GCE Advanced Level Holders

- Applicant with five (5) credit passes at GCE '0' Level including English Language and Mathematics as well as
- Credit passes in three subjects such as Physics, Chemistry, Biology and Mathematics, or
- Credit passes in three subjects including (Physics, Chemistry, Biology, Elective Mathematics, Accounting and Finance, Economics, Business Studies, Geography and Government) in GCE 'A' Level.

#### 4.1.27.4 Professional Certificate

- Applicants with Certificate in Community Health Nursing may be admitted to Level 100.
- Applicant with Diploma in Midwifery/Nursing, HND in Pharmacy/Laboratory Technical and Diploma/Advance Diploma in Physican Assistant and Health Information may be admitted to Level 200.

## 4.1.28 B. Sc. Integrated Science Education

**Sessions:** Full-Time

**Duration**: Four (4) Year

## 4.1.29 Programme Description

The programme centres on the physical and applied sciences and it is designed to equip the degree holder with the knowledge, skills and attitudes required in a theoretical and practical teaching of science and the applied sciences in the basic, secondary and post-secondary schools.

## 4.1.30 Entry Requirement

#### 4.1.30.1 WASSCE Holders

The applicant must have:

- Credit passes (A1-C6) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Core Mathematics and Integrated Science, plus
- Credit passes (A1-C6) in three (3) relevant elective science subjects as follows: Biology, Chemistry, Physics.

### 4.1.30.2 SSSCE Holders

The applicant must have:

- Credit passes (A-D) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science, plus
- Credit passes (A-D) in three (3) relevant elective science subjects as follows: Biology, Chemistry, Physics

### 4.1.30.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.
- ABCE candidates may be considered for admission at Level 200 of a degree programme

### 4.1.30.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

# 4.1.30.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

## 4.1.30.6 Mature Applicants

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

both administered by the University.

## 4.1.31 B. Sc. Information and Communication Technology Education

**Sessions:** Full-Time

**Duration**: Four Years (4)

## 4.1.32 Programme Description

The programme aims at providing a thorough degree level Teacher Education in

Information and Communication Technology (ICT). Students are trained in the use of Information Technology to enhance teaching and learning. They are also equipped with the knowledge and skills needed to provide IT solutions to practical problems in business and industry.

## 4.1.33 Entry Requirements

### 4.1.33.1 WASSCE Holders

The applicant must have:

- credit passes (A1-C6) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Core Mathematics and Integrated Science, plus
- Credit passes (A1-C6) in any three elective subjects.
- At least grade 'C6' in Elective Mathematics ICT will be an advantage

#### 4.1.33.2 SSSCE Holders

The applicant must have:

- Credit passes (A-D) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science, plus
- Credit passes (A-D) in any three elective subjects.

Candidates presenting both WASSCE and SSSCE results will be treated on a case by case basis.

### 4.1.33.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.

### 4.1.33.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and

An Arts subject (for Science students)

# 4.1.33.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

# 4.1.33.6 Mature Applicants

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate **OR**
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations conducted by the University:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

#### 4.1.34 B. Sc. Mathematics Education

**Sessions:** Full-Time

**Duration**: Four (4) Years

## 4.1.35 Programme Description

The Mathematics Education Programme consists of Mathematics, Statistics and ICT.

The programme is designed to equip students with relevant knowledge, concepts, skills and attitudes which will enable them teach both Mathematics and ICT in schools after successful completion, graduates can pursue further studies in areas like Measurement and Evaluation, MBA and MSC in Statistics, Demography, Mathematics and others.

## 4.1.36 Target Group

The programme seeks to attract:

- SHS Certificate Holders
- Teachers' Certificate 'A' Holders
- Personnel of the Armed Forces
- Other Professional Certificate Holders

## 4.1.37 Entry Requirements

#### 4.1.37.1 WASSCE

- Credit passes in six (6) Core subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including Mathematics,
   English Language and Integrated Science, plus
- At least Grade 'C6' or better in Elective/Additional Mathematics, and
- Any two (2) Electives with grade C6 or better.

### 4.1.37.2 SSSCE Holders

- Grade D in three (3) Core subjects including Mathematics, English Language and Integrated Science
- At least Grade D or better in Elective/Additional Mathematics or Economics
- Any two (2) Electives with grade D or better in science, Business and General Arts.

### 4.1.37.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.

## 4.1.37.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates

• Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)

- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

## 4.1.37.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

## 4.1.37.6 Mature Applicants

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations conducted by the University:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

#### 4.1.38 B.Sc. Mathematics Education with Economics

**Sessions:** Full-Time

**Duration:** Four (4) Years

## 4.1.39 Programme Description

In today's business world, mathematics is essential for understanding modern economics. Mathematicians also need economics as a tool for the business world. The programme is designed to equip students with relevant knowledge, concepts, skills and attitudes which will enable them teach both Mathematics and Economics in schools after successful completion, graduates can pursue further studies in areas like Measurement and Evaluation, MBA and MSc. in Statistics, Demography, Mathematics and others.

## 4.1.40 Target Group

The programme seeks to attract:

- SHS Certificate Holders
- Teachers' Certificate 'A' Holders
- Personnel of the Armed Forces
- Other Professional Certificate Holders

### 4.1.41 Entry Requirements

#### 4.1.41.1 WASSCE Holders

- Grade C6 or better in three (3) Core subjects including Mathematics, English Language and Integrated Science.
- At least Grade 'C6' or better in Elective/Additional Mathematics or Economics
- Any two (2) Electives with grade C6 or better in Science, Business and General Arts.

### 4.1.41.2 SSSCE Holders

- Grade D in three (3) Core subjects including Mathematics, English Language and Integrated Science
- At least Grade D or better in Elective/Additional Mathematics or Economics
- Any two (2) Electives with grade D or better in science, Business and General Arts.

### 4.1.41.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.
- ABCE candidates may be considered for admission at Level 200 of a degree programme

## 4.1.41.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

## 4.1.41.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

## 4.1.41.6 Mature Applicants

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations conducted by the University:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

## 4.1.42 B.Sc. Physical Education

**Sessions:** Full-Time

**Duration:** Four Years

## 4.1.43 Programme Description

The programme is designed to produce graduates who will ensure standards in physical education delivery. Again the programme seeks to assist students to appreciate the scientific principles underlying physical activities, understand the range of suitable technologies used in physical activities as well as help students have knowledge of the various health problems associated with inactivity and the links between health and exercise.

## 4.1.44 Target Group

- WASSCE Certificate Holders
- Teachers
- Those who want to be trained as Physical Education Instructors

## 4.1.45 Entry Requirements

#### 4.1.45.1 WASSCE Holders

- Credit passes (A1-C6) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science or Social Studies
- Credit passes in any three relevant elective subjects
- Must pass a departmental practical interview.

### 4.1.45.2 SSSCE Holders

- Credit passes (A-D) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including English
   Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science or Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes in any three relevant elective subjects
- Must pass a departmental practical interview.

## 4.1.45.3 Mature Applicants

Must be **at least 25 years** by **1st September** of the year of application

### 4.1.45.4 ABCE/GBCE Holders

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.

• ABCE candidates may be considered for admission at Level 200 of a degree programme

## 4.1.45.5 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

## 4.1.45.6 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

## 4.1.45.7 Mature Applicants

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations conducted by the University:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test
- Teacher's Certificate 'A'

### 4.1.45.8 Diploma Certificate from a College of Education

Must pass the UEW Entrance Examination

## 4.1.45.9 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates

- Credit passes (Grade 6) at GCE 'O' Level Examinations in five (5) subjects including English, Mathematics, and
- At least one Science subject (for non-science students) or an Arts subject (for Science Students).
- Passes in three (3) subjects with at least one of the passes being a Grade D or better

# 4.1.45.10 Diploma Holders

- Must possess a Diploma in Physical Education or its equivalent in relevant discipline from a recognised institution, or
- must possess a Diploma in Sports Coaching with Distinction
- Must have one year working experience after graduation.

## 4.1.46 B. Sc. Physics Education

**Session**: Full-Time

**Duration**: Four (4) Years

## 4.1.47 Programme Description

The Physics Education programme aims at:

- Training of quality physics teachers to teach at senior high school level
- developing the students' practical skills to handle physics practical activities with confidence

## 4.1.48 Entry Requirements

The applicant must have:

#### 4.1.48.1 WASSCE Holders

The applicant must have:

- credit passes (A1-C6) in **six (6)** subjects comprising **three (3)** core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science, plus
- Credit passes (A1-C6) in Physics and Elective Mathematics
- Credit pass (A1-C6) in any one of the following: Chemistry, Biology and Elective Mathematics.

#### 4.1.48.2 SSSCE Holders

The applicant must have:

- Credit passes (A-D) in **six (6)** subjects comprising **three (3)** core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science, plus
- Credit passes (A-D) in Physics and Elective Mathematics
- Credit passes in any two of the following: Chemistry, Biology and Elective Mathematics.

### 4.1.48.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.
- ABCE candidates may be considered for admission at Level 200 of a degree programme

### 4.1.48.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Holders

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and

- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

## 4.1.48.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

## 4.1.48.6 Mature Applicants

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations conducted by the University:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

NOTE: Applicants with 'A' Level or 'O' Level results more than five (5) years old should apply as mature applicants

## 4.1.49 B. Sc. Sports Coaching

**Session**: Full-Time

**Duration:** Four (4) Years

## 4.1.50 Programme Description

The aim of the programme is to produce graduates who will ensure standards in club, national and international sports coaching. The objectives are to train students to appreciate the scientific principles underlying player quality and player management and also to understand the range of suitable techniques for team coaching and player development.

The programme is also designed to make students knowledgeable about various health or injury problems associated with poor training principles as well as understand the links between health and sports performance. Students are further trained to understand the links between Health, Physical Education and Sports performance as well as know the management principles of sports organisations.

## 4.1.51 Target Group

The target group for the programme include:

- SHS certificate holders
- Teachers
- Security personnel
- Sports personnel

## 4.1.52 Entry Requirements

### 4.1.52.1 WASSCE Holders

- Credit passes (A1-C6) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science **OR** Social Studies, and
- Credit passes (A1-C6) in any three relevant elective subjects.
- Must pass departmental practical test

### 4.1.52.2 SSSCE Holders

- Credit passes (A-D) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including: English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science or Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes (A1-C6) in any three relevant elective subjects.
- Must pass departmental practical test

## 4.1.52.3 Mature Applicants

• Must be at least 25 years of 1st September of the year of application

#### Must hold:

- Teacher's Certificate 'A' or Post-Secondary Certificate 'A'
- SSSCE/WASSCE with passes in English and Mathematics or Certificate of professional training from a recognised institution
- Must pass the UEW Entrance Examination in the following areas:
  - General Aptitude Test (GAT)
  - Subject Area Test (SAT)
  - Must also pass departmental practical test

## 4.1.52.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates

- Credit passes (Grade 6) at GCE 'O' Level Examinations in five (5) subjects including English, Mathematics and at least one Science subject (for non-science students) or an Arts subject (for Science Students).
- Credit passes in three (3) subjects with at least one of the passes being a Grade D or better.

### 4.1.52.5 Diploma Holders

- Must possess a good Diploma in Sports Coaching/Physical Education from the University of Education, Winneba or any recognised institution.
- Must have one year working experience after graduation.
- Must pass departmental practical test

## 4.1.53 Diploma in Sports Coaching

**Session:** Full-Time

**Duration**: Two (2) Years

## 4.1.54 Programme Description

Please see information under Sport Coaching.

### 4.1.55 Target Group

Please see information under Sport Coaching.

## 4.1.56 Entry Requirements

#### 4.1.56.1 WASSCE Holders

- Must have Credit Passes (A1-D7) in three core subjects including English Language and Mathematics, Integrated Science, plus
- Credit passes (A1-C6) in three (3) elective subjects.

#### 4.1.56.2 SSSCE Holders

- Credit passes (A-D) in five (5) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science **OR** Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes in two (2) elective subjects.

### 4.1.56.3 ABCE/GBCE Holders

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.

### 4.1.56.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

# 4.1.56.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Holders

• Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)

• Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

# 4.1.56.6 Mature Applicants

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations conducted by the University:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

# 5.0 FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCES EDUCATION

### 5.1 DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS EDUCATION

#### 5.1.1 B.A. Economics Education

Session: Full time

**Duration**: Four (4) Years

## 5.1.2 Programme Description

Objectives of the programme are to:

- Provide relevant courses in Economics to students;
- Equip students with pedagogical skills to teach economics in pre-tertiary and higher level institutions.
- Acquaint students with the theoretical principles underlying economic behaviour in society;
- Expose students to the methods of economic research in order to develop their analytical abilities in resolving economic problems.

## 5.1.3 Entry requirements

#### 5.1.3.1 WASSCE Candidates

- Credit passes (A1–C6) in six (6) subjects comprising **three (3) core subjects**, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science **OR** Social Studies, plus
- Grade A1-B3 in Economics and
- At least Grade C4 in Elective Mathematics, and
- A Credit pass in one other relevant elective subject (i.e. Geography, Government, History, Religious Studies and of the Business courses)

### 5.1.3.2 SSSCE Candidates

- Passes (A-D) in six (6) subjects comprising **three (3) core subjects**, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science **OR** Social Studies, plus
- Passes (A-D) in three (3) relevant elective subjects (i.e. Elective Mathematics, Geography, Government, History, Religious Studies and any of the Business courses).

### 5.1.3.3 ABCE/GBCE Candidates

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.

### 5.1.3.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

## 5.1.3.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

### 5.1.3.6 Mature Candidates

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations conducted by the University:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

## 5.1.4 B. A. Geography Education

**Session:** Full-Time

**Duration:** Four (4) Year

# 5.1.5 Programme Description

The objectives of the programme are to:

- Initiate and offer relevant courses in the various fields of geography in order to prepare its students for the challenges of the classroom and industry.
- Equip students to effectively teach Geography at the pre-tertiary level
- Generate textbooks, teaching and learning materials on the subject to meet the growing needs of the various levels of education in the country.
- Conduct timely and relevant research in order to promote scholarship in the subject in the country.
- Offer ancillary services to communities outside the University by way of research, consultancy and advice.

## 5.1.6 Entry Requirements

#### 5.1.6.1 WASSCE Candidates:

- Must possess credit passes (A1- C6) in six (6) subjects comprising three core subjects, including English Language, Core Mathematics and Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- At least B3 in Geography, and
- Credit passes in two (2) relevant elective subjects (i.e. Economics, Elective Mathematics, Government, Religious Studies and History).

### 5.1.6.2 SSSCE Candidates:

- Must possess credit passes (A D) in six (6) subjects comprising three core subjects, including English Language, Core Mathematics and Integrated Science or Social Studies, plus
- At least credit pass (A-C) in Geography
- Credit pass (A-D) in two other elective subjects (i. e. Economics, Elective Mathematics, Government, Religious Studies and History).

## 5.1.6.3 School Certificate/GCE Advanced Level Applicants

- Credit passes (A-D) in three GCE A/Level subjects (including Geography)
- Credit passes (1-6) in five GCE O/Level subjects (including English Language, Mathematics, Geography), and
- A Science subject for non-science students; and an Arts subjects for science students

## 5.1.6.4 Mature Applicants

Mature teacher applicants seeking admission to the B. A. Geography Education programme must fulfill the following conditions:

- Hold a College of Education certificate/diploma
- Pass entrance examinations organized by the University of Education Winneba as follows:
  - General Aptitude Test (GAT)
  - Subject Area Test (SAT)

### 5.1.6.5 Non-Teacher Applicants

Mature non-teacher applicants seeking admission to the B.A. Geography Education programme must fulfill the following conditions:

- Applicants must be **at least 25 years** by **September 1** of the academic year in which the one wants to enroll on the programme.
- Have, at least, two years working experience.
- Pass entrance examinations (General Aptitude Test and Subject Area Test) organised by the University of Education, Winneba, an interview or both.
- Or has a diploma from a recognised tertiary institution.

All minor students should have a credit pass (A1-C5) in Geography, and (A1-C5) in core Mathematics

### 5.1.6.6 Geography Minor Students

All students who want to read Geography Education as Minor should have a minimum of Grade C4 for Geography and Grade C5 for Mathematics to qualify

## 5.1.7 B. A. History Education

**Session**: Full time

**Duration:** Four (4) Years

# 5.1.8 Programme Description

The objectives of the programme are to:

- Provide relevant, meaningful and interesting courses in History;
- Equip students with pedagogical skills and dispositions to teach History in pre-tertiary and higher-level institutions.
- Engage students with the theoretical principles and practices that underlie the construction and study of History;
- Expose students to the methods of historical research in order to develop their analytical abilities in resolving social problems

## 5.1.9 Entry Requirements

#### 5.1.9.1 WASSCE Candidates

- Credit passes (A1–C6) in six (6) subjects comprising **three (3) core subjects**, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science or Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes in **three (3)** relevant elective subjects (i.e. History, Economics, Geography, Government and Religious Studies).

### 5.1.9.2 SSSCE Candidates

- Credit passes (A-D) in six subjects comprising **three core subjects**, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science or Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes in **three (3)** relevant elective subjects (i.e., Economics, Geography, Government, History, and Religious Studies).

## 5.1.9.3 School Certificate/GCE Advanced Level Candidates

- Credit passes in **three (3)** relevant subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better) i.e. Economics, Mathematics, Geography, Government, History, and Religious Studies.
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language, Mathematics and
- A Science subject (for non-science students) and an arts subject for Science students.

### 5.1.9.4 Higher National Diploma (HND) Candidates

- Candidates must have graduated with good HND certificate (at least 2nd Class Lower Division).
- In addition, the applicant must have acquired a 2-year post-HND qualification working experience.

## 5.1.9.5 Special Departmental Requirements

Applicants must have taken History or Government and obtained a grade of, at least, C4
 Grade B3 or better in English Language or its equivalent will be an advantage.

### 5.1.9.6 Mature Candidates

- Applicants must be, at least, 25 years by September 1, of the academic year the applicant wants to enroll.
- The applicant must also pass the following examinations conducted by the University:
  - General Aptitude Test (GAT)
  - Subject Area Test (SAT)

## 5.1.9.7 Diploma Holders

• Applicants must possess a Higher National Diploma or its equivalence in a relevant subject from a recognised institution.

### 5.1.9.8 SC/GCE 'A' Level Candidates

- Applicants must have five (5) credits at GCE '0' Level including English Language and Mathematics as well as
- Two (2) 'A' Level passes other than General Paper in History and
- One other social science subject.

#### 5.1.10 B.A. Political Science Education

**Session**: Full-Time

**Duration**: Four (4) Years

## 5.1.11 Programme Description

The objectives of the programme are to:

- Prepare graduates to teach government at the Pre-tertiary (e.g., Senior High School) levels of education.
- Imbue students with the capacity for a critical understanding of political issues through the mounting
  of relevant courses
- Provide service courses in the subject to students in other disciplines in the University so as to acquaint them with the subject matter of Political Science.
- Conduct relevant research to promote scholarship in the University
- Encourage the production of textbooks for use in courses taught in the department, and elsewhere.
- Offer relevant services to the non-university community as part of the University's outreach programme to society at large.

### 5.1.12 Entry requirements

### 5.1.12.1 WASSCE Candidates

- Credit passes (A1 C6) in six (6) subjects comprising three core subjects, including English Language and Mathematics, plus
- Credit passes in three (3) relevant elective subjects i.e. Government, Economics, Elective Mathematics, Geography, History, Religious Studies, Literature in English, French and Business Management.

#### 5.1.12.2 SSSCE Candidates

- Credit passes (A-D) in six (6) subjects comprising three core subjects, including English and Mathematics, plus
- Credit passes in **three relevant elective subjects** (i.e., Government, History, Economics, Elective Mathematics, Geography, Religious Studies, Literature in English, French and Business Management.

### 5.1.12.3 GCE Advanced Level Candidates

- Credit passes in three (3) relevant subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better).
   i. e. Economics, Mathematics, Geography, Government, History, Religious Studies, Literature in English, French and Business Management.
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes (Grade 6) in five GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language, Mathematics and

• A Science subject (for non-science students) and an Arts subject (for Science students).

## 5.1.12.4 Higher National Diploma (HND) Candidates

Candidates must have graduated with good HND certificate (at least 2nd Class Lower Division).

# 5.1.12.5 Special Departmental requirements

• Candidate must have a background in the Social Sciences and the Humanities.

# 5.1.12.6 Mature Applicants

- Applicants must be **at least 25 years** by **1st September** of the academic year the applicant wants to enroll.
- The applicants must also pass UEW Entrance Examinations in the following:
  - General Aptitude Test (GAT)
  - Subject Area Test (SAT)

## 5.1.13 B.A. Religions and Moral Studies Education

**Sessions:** Full-Time

**Duration:** Four (4) Years

## 5.1.14 Programme Description

The Religions and Moral Studies Education programme has been designed to equip students with relevant knowledge, skills and attitudes which will enable them teach Religions and Moral Education at the Basic and Secondary levels and/or to undertake supervisory role under the district directorates of education. The programme aims at developing in students, the habit of obtaining information on religious issues, equip them with the skills for identifying societal problems and developing techniques of solving them as well as inculcating in students the attributes of good citizenship.

## 5.1.15 Target Group

The programme is for:

- SHS certificate holders who desire to train as teachers
- Public or Civil servants
- Social Workers or activists
- Community Developers

### 5.1.16 Entry Requirements

#### 5.1.16.1 WASSCE Holders

- Must have six (6) credit passes (C6 or better) in three (3) Core Subjects (English Language, Core Mathematics and Integrated Science or Social Studies), and
- Credit passes in two (2) Elective subjects including: Geography, Economics, History and Government).
   Plus,
- Grade C6 or better in Christian Religious Studies or Islamic Studies.

#### 5.1.16.2 SSSCE Holders

- Must have six (6) Passes (D or better) in three (3) Core Subjects (English Language, Core Mathematics and Integrated Science or Social Studies) and
- Passes in two (2) Elective subjects including the following: Geography, Economics, History and Government). Plus,
- Grade C6 or better in Christian Religious Studies or Islamic Studies.

# 5.1.16.3 Mature Applicants

- Applicants must be **at least 25 years** old by September 1 of the Academic year the applicant wants to enroll.
- Applicants must pass the University's Entrance Examinations.

#### 5.1.17 B. A. Social Studies Education

**Sessions:** Full-Time

**Duration:** Four (4) Years

# 5.1.18 Programme Description

The Social Studies programme has been designed to equip students with relevant knowledge, skills and attitudes which will enable them teach Social/Environmental studies at the Basic and Secondary levels and/or to undertake supervisory role under the district directorates of education. The programme aims at developing in students, the habit of obtaining information on current issues, equip them with the skills for identifying societal problems and developing techniques of solving them as well as inculcating in students the attributes of good citizenship.

# 5.1.19 Target Group

The programme is for:

- SHS certificate holders who desire to train as teachers
- Public or Civil servants
- Social Workers or activists
- Community Developers

### 5.1.20 Entry Requirements

#### 5.1.20.1 WASSCE Holders

- Must have six (6) credit passes (C6 or better) in three (3) Core Subjects (English Language, Core Mathematics and Integrated Science) and
- Credit passes in two (2) Elective subjects including: Geography, Economics, History and Government).
   Plus
- A credit pass (B3) or better in Social Studies.

#### 5.1.20.2 SSSCE Holders

- Must have six (6) Passes (D or better) in three (3) Core Subjects (English Language, Core Mathematics and Integrated Science) and
- Credit passes in **two (2) Elective subjects** including the following: Geography, Economics, History and Government). Plus
- Credit pass (D) or better in Social Studies.

### 5.1.20.3 Special Departmental Requirements

Applicants must have studied Social Studies and obtained at least B3 or better in WASSCE or its equivalence.

### 5.1.20.4 Mature Applicants

- Applicants must be at least 25 years old by 1st September of the Academic year the applicant wants to enroll.
- Applicants must pass the University's Entrance Examinations in the following areas:
  - General Aptitude Test (GAT)
  - Subject Area Test (SAT)

# 5.1.20.5 Entry Requirements for Admission into Minor Programmes

Entry requirements for admission of students into B.A. Social Studies Education as a Minor

The entry requirements for the B.A. Social Studies Education programme are based on the general minimum requirements by the University of Education, Winneba as well as special departmental requirements. These are:

#### 5.1.20.6 WASSCE Holders

- Credit passes (A1–C6) in **three (3) core subjects**, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science **OR** Social Studies, plus
- Any two of the following electives: Geography, Economics, History and Government

### 5.1.20.7 SSSCE Holders

- Grade D or better in **three core subjects** (English Language, Core Mathematics and Integrated Science), and
- Any two of the following electives (Geography, Economics, History and Government)

### 5.1.20.8 Special Departmental Requirement

Applicants intending to study Social Studies must have studied Social Studies and obtained a grade of at least B3 or better in WASSCE or its equivalence.

# 5.1.20.9 Mature Applicants

- Applicants must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year in which the applicants intend to enroll on the programme.
- The applicants must also pass both the General Aptitude Test (GAT) conducted by the University and also
- The Subject Area Test (SAT) conducted by the Department of Social Studies Education.

# 5.1.21 B.A Political Science Education as a Minor Programme

The entry requirements to this programme shall be based on the general minimum requirements demanded by the University of Education, Winneba

# 5.1.22 Entry Requirements

#### 5.1.22.1 WASSCE Holders

- Credit passes (A1-C6) in six subjects comprising **three core subjects** including English Language, Mathematics, plus
- Three (3) relevant elective subjects (i.e., Economics, Elective Mathematics, Geography, Government, History, and Religious Studies)

### 5.1.22.2 SSSCE Holders

- Passes (A-D) in six (6) subjects comprising three core subjects, including English Language, Core Mathematics, and
- Three (3) relevant elective subjects (i.e., Elective Mathematics, Geography, Economics, History, Religious Studies and Government)

# 5.1.22.3 Special Departmental Requirement

Applicants intending to study Social Studies must have studied Social Studies and obtained a grade
of at least B3 or better in WASSCE or its equivalence.

# 5.1.22.4 School Certificate/GCE Advanced Level Candidates:

- Passes (A-D) in **three (3)** relevant subjects (i.e., Economics, Mathematics, Geography, Government, History and Religious Studies.
- Also, the applicant must have had **credit passes (Grade 6)** in five GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language, Mathematics, and
- A science subject (for non-science students) and an arts subject for Science students.

# 5.1.22.5 Higher National Diploma (HND) Holders

- Candidates must have graduated with good HND certificate (at least 2nd Class Lower Division)
- In addition, the applicant must have acquired a 2-year post HND qualification working experience.

# 5.1.22.6 Special Departmental Requirements

Candidate must have a background in the Social Sciences and the Humanities

# 5.1.22.7 Mature Applicants

- Applicants must be, at least, 25 years by September 1, of the academic year the applicant wants to enroll.
- The applicant must also pass the following examinations conducted by the University:

General Aptitude Test (GAT), Subject Area Test (SAT)

# 6.0 SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

#### 6.1 DEPARTMENT OF ACCOUNTING

# 6.1.1 Bachelor of Business Administration (Accounting)

# 6.1.2 Entry requirements

### 6.1.2.1 WASSCE Candidates

- Candidate must have credit passes (A1-C6) in **six (6) subjects** comprising **three (3) core subjects**, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science **OR** Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes in any other three (3) relevant elective subjects (Business Management, Financial Accounting, Elective mathematics, Cost Accounting, Economics, Accounting, and Business Mathematics).

### 6.1.2.2 SSSCE Candidates

- Candidate must have credit passes in **six (6) subjects** comprising **three (3) core subjects**, including English Language, Mathematics and Science/Integrated Science **OR** Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes (A-D) in any three of the following: Business Management, Financial Accounting or Accounting, Economics, Accounting, and Business Mathematics), plus

# 6.1.2.3 GCE Advanced Level and Professional Applicants

- Must possess credit passes in **five (5) subjects** at the GCE Ordinary Level with credit passes in English Language, Mathematics and Science, and
- At least three (3) passes at the Advanced Level, two (2) of which must be at grades not lower than D in the following subjects: Accounting, Business Management, Costing, Economics, Mathematics/Statistics.

#### 6.1.2.4 Professional Certificates

- Applicants with part of Professional Certificates with a minimum of Part I or Foundation Stage of the Institute of Chartered Accountants, Chartered Institute of Management Accountants, Association of Certified Chartered Accountants, Chartered Institute of Marketing, Chartered Institute of Bankers, Chartered Institute of Taxation, Chartered Institute of Secretaries and Administrators, Chartered Institute of Procurement and Supply, etc. may be considered for admission.
- Applicants with Teachers' Certificate 'A' and a pass in English, Mathematics and two business related subjects at the GCE 'O' Level or Senior High School or GBC or RSA II etc. may be considered for admission.
- All applicants with Professional certificate should be cleared with Ghana Tertiary Education Commission (GTEC) and the evaluation report sent to the University.

#### 6.1.3 Mature Candidates

- Applicants must be at least 25 years old by September 1 of the academic year one wants to enroll.
- Must show proof of age with birth certificate or any legitimate documentary evidence of date of birth.
- Applicants must pass MATURE entrance examinations in both the
  - Subject Area Test (SAT) and
  - General Aptitude Test (GAT) to be administered by the University

# 6.1.4 Bachelor of Science in Accounting Education

# 6.1.5 Entry requirements

### 6.1.5.1 WASSCE Candidates

- Must have at least Grade C6 or better in English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science OR Social Studies, and
- Credit passes (A1–C6) in three other relevant subjects selected from Financial Accounting, Principles of Cost Accounting, Business Management, Economics, and Elective Mathematics.

#### 6.1.5.2 SSSCE Candidates

- Applicants must have at least Grade D or better in three core subjects including, English Language,
   Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies); and
- Credit passes (A-D) in **three elective subjects** (Financial Accounting, Principles of Cost Accounting, Elective Mathematics, Business Management, Economics, Clerical Office Duties)

#### 6.1.5.3 GBCE Candidates

- Must have at least Grade D or better in English Language, Mathematics and Science, and
- Three relevant subjects selected from Financial Accounting, Principles of Cost Accounting, Business Management, Economics, Business Mathematics, Office Practice, Marketing, Commerce, Business Law, Auditing and Information Technology.

# 6.1.5.4 Advanced Business Certificate (ABCE) Candidates

- Must have the full Diploma Certificate
- Applicants must have five GBCE/SSSCE/WASSCE passes (Grade D or better) in the three core subjects, and
- Any two relevant elective subjects.
- Applicants in this category will attend interview before their placement at the appropriate level.

# 6.1.5.5 Higher National Diploma (HND) Candidates

- Must have a minimum of Second Class Lower in the area of specialization.
- Where the HND held by applicant is not in the area of specialization applied for, the applicant may have to start at Level 100.
- HND holders who apply for courses in the same area of specialization will be placed at Level 200 due to educational courses components.

### 6.1.5.6 Mature Candidates

- Applicants must be at least 25 years old by September 1 of the academic year one wants to enroll.
- Must show proof of age with birth certificate or any legitimate documentary evidence of date of birth.

- Must have a pass in Mature Entrance Examinations in both the
  - Subject Area Test (SAT) and
  - General Aptitude Test (GAT) conducted by the University

**Note**: equivalent qualifications from elsewhere duly certified by the Ghana Tertiary Education Commission will be considered for admission.

### 6.2 DEPARTMENT OF APPLIED FINANCE AND POLICY MANAGEMENT

# 6.2.1 Bachelor of Business Administration (Banking and Finance)

# 6.2.2 Entry Requirements

### 6.2.2.1 WASSCE Candidates

- Candidate must have credit passes (A1-C6) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes (A-C6) in any other three (3) relevant elective subjects (Business Management, Financial Accounting, Elective mathematics, Cost Accounting, Economics, Accounting, Business Mathematics, Chemistry and Physics).

### 6.2.2.2 SSSCE Candidates

- Candidate must have credit passes (A-D) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Science/Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes (A-D) in any other three (3) relevant elective subjects (Business Management, Financial Accounting, Elective mathematics, Cost Accounting, Economics, Accounting, Business Mathematics Chemistry and Physics).

### 6.2.2.3 GCE Advanced Level Candidates

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better) at the Advanced Level; plus
- Credit passes in any three of the following subjects: Accounting, Business Management, Costing, Economics, Mathematics, Government and Geography.
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes (Grade 6) in five GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language, Mathematics and a Science subject (for non-science students) and an Arts subject (for Science students).

# 6.2.2.4 GBCE/ABCE/RSA Candidates

- Must possess credit passes in six (6) subjects comprising three (core) subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes in any three (3) elective subjects (i. e. Accounting, Business Management, Costing, Finance, Business Mathematics, Economics, Office Practice, Law, Marketing)

### 6.2.2.5 ICAG, ACCA, CIMA, CISA, CIM, CIT

- Must possess Part I or Level 2 of any of the following professional certificates, ICAG, ACCA, CIMA, CIB, CIT, CISA with
- English Language, Mathematics and Science from (SSSCE, WASSCE, GBCE, GCE, RSA II)

#### 6.2.2.6 Mature Candidates

• Applicants must be at least 25 years old by September 1 of the academic year one wants to enroll.

 Must have a pass in Mature Entrance Examinations in both the Subject Area Test (SAT) and General Aptitude Test (GAT).

# Teachers' Certificate 'A' Candidates

- Must have Mathematics and English Language.
- Must have credit passes in any two Business related subjects.

# 6.2.3 Bachelor of Science Insurance and Risk Management

Session: Full Time/Regular

**Duration**: Four (4) Years

# 6.2.4 Objective

The B. Sc. (Insurance and Risk Management) programme aims to address the need for career starters and refine the existing knowledge of professionals in both financial and non-financial industry.

The specific objectives of the programme are:

- Enable students gain knowledge to help businesses identify risks and understand insurance needs and policy options.
- Enable participants guide customers to identify the type and level of insurance needed and buy the most appropriate and suitable policy.
- Equip students to underwriting evaluation of risk to price types of insurance.
- Show the participants how to utilise the knowledge and understanding in insurance and risk management in claims adjustment and actuarial science.
- Give the participants experience and confidence in using theoretical knowledge in practice.

# **Target Market**

- Insurance Broker,
- Appraiser,
- Asset Manager,
- Actuary,
- Claims Adjustor,
- Compliance Officer,
- Customer Service Representative,
- Insurance Analyst etc.,
- Finance, Banking, Manufacturing, Government, and not-for-profit organisations.
- Stock exchange, investment banking and financial planning.
- Higher academic and research institutions.

# 6.2.5 Entry Requirements

#### WASSCE

- Credit passes (A1-C6) in (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects including, English Language,
   Mathematics and Integrated Science OR Social Studies; plus
- Credit passes (A1-C6) in three (3) relevant elective subjects from Business, General arts and visual arts from a recognised Senior High School.

### 6.2.5.1 SSSCE Candidates

- Credit passes (A –D) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science OR Social Studies;
- Credit passes (A-D) in three (3) relevant elective subjects from Business, General arts and visual arts from a recognised Senior High School.

# **OR** The applicant must:

- Be a member of recognised professional bodies such as ACCA, ICA (G), CIPS, CIMA, CFA, CIB and ICSA.
- Have at least three years post qualification experience.
- Pass interview process.

# 6.2.5.2 ABCE/GBCE Candidates

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.
- ABCE candidates may be considered for admission at Level 200 of a degree programme

### 6.2.5.3 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

### 6.2.5.4 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

# **6.2.5.5 Mature Candidates**

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations conducted by the University:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

# Diploma in Business Administration (Finance option)

**Session**: Sandwich

# 6.2.6 Objectives

The programme aims to address the need for career starters and refine the existing knowledge of professionals in both Financial and non-financial industry.

The specific objectives of the programme are to:

- Provide fundamental concepts and tools in finance
- Prepare participants with in-depth knowledge of the skills required to succeed in the financial industry:
- Train participants to apply fundamental finance knowledge in decision making of both business and non- business-related issues.
- Provide an excellent preparation for a degree application in finance.

# 6.2.7 Target Groups

- Finance, Banking, Manufacturing, Government, and not-for-profit organisations.
- Stock exchange, investment banking and financial planning.
- Higher academic and research institutions

# 6.2.8 Entry Requirements

#### 6.2.8.1 WASSCE

- Passes (A1 –D7) comprising three (3) core subjects including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science OR Social Studies; plus
- Grade C6 or better in three (3) relevant elective subjects from Business, General arts and visual arts from a recognised Senior High School.

#### 6.2.8.2 SSSCE

- Credit passes (A –D) in six subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science or Social Studies; plus
- Grade D or better in three (3) relevant elective subjects from Business, General arts and visual arts from a recognised Senior High School.

### 6.2.8.3 Mature Applicants

- Applicants must be at least 25 years old by September 1 of the academic year one wants to enroll.
- Must have a pass in Mature Entrance Examinations in the following:
  - Subject Area Test (SAT) and

- General Aptitude Test (GAT).

### 6.3 DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SCIENCES

# 6.3.1 B.B.A. (Business Information Systems)

# 6.3.2 Entry Requirements

### 6.3.2.1 WASSCE Candidates

- Candidate must have credit passes (A1-C6) in **six (6) subjects** comprising **three (3) core subjects**, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science **OR** Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes (A-D) in any other three (3) elective subjects.

### 6.3.2.2 SSSCE Candidates

- Candidate must have credit passes (A-D) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Science/Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes (A-D) in any other three (3) elective subjects.

#### 6.3.2.3 GCE Advanced Level Candidates

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better) at the Advanced Level; plus
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes (Grade 6) in five GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language, Mathematics and a Science subject (for non-science students) and an Arts subject (for Science students).

### 6.3.2.4 GBCE/ABCE/RSA Candidates

- Must possess credit passes in six (6) subjects comprising three (core) subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes in any three (3) elective subjects (i. e. Accounting, Business Management, Costing, Finance, Business Mathematics, Economics, Office Practice, Law, Marketing)

# 6.3.2.5 ICAG, ACCA, CIMA, CISA, CIM, CIT

- Must possess Part I or Level 2 of any of the following professional certificates, ICAG, ACCA, CIMA, CIB, CIT, CISA with
- English Language, Mathematics and Science from (SSSCE, WASSCE, GBCE, GCE, RSA II)

### 6.3.2.6 Mature Candidates

- Applicants must be at least 25 years old by September 1 of the academic year one wants to enroll.
- Must have a pass in Mature Entrance Examinations in both the
  - Subject Area Test (SAT) and

- General Aptitude Test (GAT).

# Teachers' Certificate 'A' Candidates

- Must have Mathematics and English Language.
- Must have credit passes in any two Business related subjects.

# 6.3.3 B.B.A. Human Resource Management

# 6.3.4 Entry Requirements

### 6.3.4.1 WASSCE Candidates

- Candidate must have credit passes (A1-C6) in **six (6) subjects** comprising **three (3) core subjects**, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science **OR** Social Studies; plus
- Credit passes (A1-C6) in any other three (3) elective subjects.

### 6.3.4.2 SSSCE Candidates

- Candidate must have credit passes (A-D) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Science/Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes in any other three (3) elective subjects.

#### 6.3.4.3 GCE Advanced Level Candidates

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better) at the Advanced Level; plus
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes (Grade 6) in five GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language, Mathematics and a Science subject (for non-science students) and an Arts subject (for Science students).

# 6.3.4.4 GBCE/ABCE/RSA Candidates

- Must possess credit passes in six (6) subjects comprising three (core) subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes in any three (3) elective subjects (i. e. Accounting, Business Management, Costing, Finance, Business Mathematics, Economics, Office Practice, Law, Marketing)

### 6.3.4.5 ICAG, ACCA, CIMA, CISA, CIM, CIT

- Must possess Part I or Level 2 of any of the following professional certificates, ICAG, ACCA, CIMA, CIB, CIT, CISA with
- English Language, Mathematics and Science from (SSSCE, WASSCE, GBCE, GCE, RSA II)

### 6.3.4.6 Mature Candidates

- Applicants must be at least 25 years old by **September 1** of the academic year one wants to enroll.
- Must have a pass in Mature Entrance Examinations in both the
  - Subject Area Test (SAT), and
  - General Aptitude Test (GAT).

### 6.3.4.7 Teachers' Certificate 'A' Candidates

Must have Mathematics and English Language.

• Must have credit passes in any two Business related subjects.

# 6.3.5 B.Sc. Management Education

# 6.3.6 Entry Requirements

### 6.3.6.1 WASSCE Candidates

- Candidate must have credit passes (A1-C6) in **six (6) subjects** comprising **three (3) core subjects**, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science **OR** Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes (A1-C6) in any other three (3) elective subjects.

### 6.3.6.2 SSSCE Candidates

- Candidate must have credit passes in **six (6) subjects** comprising **three (3) core subjects**, including English Language, Mathematics and Science/Integrated Science **OR** Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes in any other three (3) elective subjects.

#### 6.3.6.3 GCE Advanced Level Candidates

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better) at the Advanced Level; plus
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes (Grade 6) in five GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language, Mathematics and a Science subject (for non-science students) and an Arts subject (for Science students).

# 6.3.6.4 GBCE/ABCE/RSA Candidates

- Must possess credit passes in six (6) subjects comprising three (core) subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes in any three (3) elective subjects (i. e. Accounting, Business Management, Costing, Finance, Business Mathematics, Economics, Office Practice, Law, Marketing)

### 6.3.6.5 ICAG, ACCA, CIMA, CISA, CIM, CIT

- Must possess Part I or Level 2 of any of the following professional certificates, ICAG, ACCA, CIMA, CIB, CIT, CISA with
- English Language, Mathematics and Science from (SSSCE, WASSCE, GBCE, GCE, RSA II)

### 6.3.6.6 Mature Candidates

- Applicants must be at least 25 years old by **September 1** of the academic year one wants to enroll.
- Must have a pass in Mature Entrance Examinations in both the
  - Subject Area Test (SAT); and
  - General Aptitude Test (GAT).

### 6.3.6.7 Teachers' Certificate 'A' Candidates

Must have Mathematics and English Language.

• Must have credit passes in any two Business related subjects.

#### 6.4 DEPARTMENT OF MARKETING & SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

# 6.4.1 B.B.A. Marketing and Entrepreneurship

# 6.4.2 Entry requirements

### 6.4.2.1 WASSCE Candidates

- Candidate must have credit passes (A1-C6) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes (A1-C6) in any other three (3) elective subjects.

### 6.4.2.2 SSSCE Candidates

- Candidate must have credit passes (A-D) in **six (6) subjects** comprising **three (3) core subjects**, including English Language, Mathematics and Science/Integrated Science **OR** Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes (A-D) in any other three (3) elective subjects.

# 6.4.2.3 GCE Advanced Level and Professional Applicants

- Must possess credit passes in **five (5) subjects** at the GCE Ordinary Level with credit passes in English Language, Mathematics and Science, and
- At least three (3) passes at the Advanced Level, two (2) of which must be at grades not lower than
   D in the following subjects: Accounting, Business Management, Costing, Economics, Mathematics/Statistics, Government and Geography.

# 6.4.2.4 GBCE/ABCE/RSA Candidates

- Must possess credit passes in six (6) subjects comprising three (core) subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes in any three (3) elective subjects (i. e. Accounting, Business Management, Costing, Finance, Business Mathematics, Economics, Office Practice, Law, Marketing)

#### 6.4.2.5 Mature Candidates

- Applicants must be at least 25 years old by September1 of the academic year one wants to enroll.
- Must have a pass in Mature Entrance Examinations in both the
  - Subject Area Test (SAT) and
  - General Aptitude Test (GAT), both conducted by the University.

### 6.4.2.6 Teachers' Certificate 'A' Candidates

- Must have Mathematics and English Language.
- Must have credit passes in any two Business related subjects.

# 6.4.2.7 Diploma/Professional Certificate Holders

# 6.4.2.8 Holders of ICAG, ACCA, CIMA, CISA, CIM, CIT certificates

- Must possess Part I or Level 2 of any of the following professional certificates, ICAG, ACCA, CIMA, CIB, CIT, CISA with
- English Language, Mathematics and Science from (SSSCE, WASSCE, GBCE, GCE, RSA II)

# 6.4.3 B. B. A. Procurement and Supply Chain Management

# 6.4.4 Entry requirements

### 6.4.4.1 WASSCE Candidates

- Candidate must have credit passes (A1- C6) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes (A1-C6) in any other three (3) elective subjects.

### 6.4.4.2 SSSCE Candidates

- Candidate must have credit passes (A-D) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Science/Integrated Science OR Social Studies; plus
- Credit passes (A-D) in any other three (3) elective subjects.

# 6.4.4.3 GCE Advanced Level and Professional Applicants

- Must possess credit passes in five (5) subjects at the GCE Ordinary Level with credit passes in English Language, Mathematics and Science, and
- At least three (3) passes at the Advanced Level, two (2) of which must be at grades not lower than
   D in the following subjects: Accounting, Business Management, Costing, Economics, Mathematics/Statistics, Government and Geography.

# 6.4.4.4 GBCE/ABCE/RSA Candidates

- Must possess credit passes in six (6) subjects comprising three (core) subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes in any three (3) elective subjects (i. e. Accounting, Business Management, Costing, Finance, Business Mathematics, Economics, Office Practice, Law, Marketing)

#### 6.4.4.5 Mature Candidates

- Applicants must be at least 25 years old by **September1** of the academic year one wants to enroll.
- Must have a pass in Mature Entrance Examinations in both the
  - Subject Area Test (SAT) and
  - General Aptitude Test (GAT) conducted by the University.

#### 6.4.4.6 Teachers' Certificate 'A' Candidates

- Must have Mathematics and English Language.
- Must have credit passes in any two Business related subjects.

### 6.4.4.7 Holders of ICAG, ACCA, CIMA, CISA, CIM, CIT certificates

 Must possess Part I or Level 2 of any of the following professional certificates, ICAG, ACCA, CIMA, CIB, CIT, CISA with • English Language, Mathematics and Science from (SSSCE, WASSCE, GBCE, GCE, RSA II)

# 7.0 SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATION AND MEDIA STUDIES

### 7.1 DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT COMMUNICATION

# 7.1.1 B.A. Development Communication

# 7.1.2 Entry Requirements

### 7.1.2.1 WASSCE Candidates

- Must possess credit passes (A1–C6) in six (6) subjects comprising three core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes (A1–C6) in three (3) elective subjects.

#### 7.1.2.2 SSSCE Candidates

- Must possess credit passes (A D) in six (6) subjects comprising three core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes (A D) in three (3) elective subjects.

### 7.1.2.3 ABCE/GBCE Candidates

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.
- ABCE candidates may be considered for admission at Level 200 of a degree programme

### 7.1.2.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

# 7.1.2.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

### 7.1.2.6 Mature Candidates

• Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.

- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate **OR**
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations conducted by the University:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

### 7.2 DEPARTMENT OF JOURNALISM AND MEDIA STUDIES

#### 7.2.1 B.A. Journalism and Media Studies

# 7.2.2 Entry Requirements:

### 7.2.2.1 WASSCE Candidates

- Must possess credit passes (A1–C6) in six (6) subjects comprising three core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes (A1 C6) in three (3) elective subjects.

### 7.2.2.2 SSSCE Candidates

- Must possess credit passes (A D) in six (6) subjects comprising three core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes (A D) in three (3) elective subjects.

# 7.2.2.3 ABCE/GBCE Candidates

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.
- ABCE candidates may be considered for admission at Level 200 of a degree programme

# 7.2.2.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

### 7.2.2.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

#### 7.2.2.6 Mature Candidates

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR

- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations conducted by the University:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

### 7.3 DEPARTMENT OF STRATEGIC COMMUNICATION

# 7.3.1 B.A. Strategic Communication (Public Relations and Advertising)

# 7.3.2 Entry Requirements:

### 7.3.2.1 WASSCE Candidates

- Must possess credit passes (A1–C6) in six (6) subjects comprising three core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes (A1 C6) in three (3) elective subjects.

### 7.3.2.2 SSSCE Candidates

- Must possess credit passes (A D) in six (6) subjects comprising three core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes (A D) in three (3) elective subjects.

# 7.3.2.3 ABCE/GBCE Candidates

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.
- ABCE candidates may be considered for admission at Level 200 of a degree programme

### 7.3.2.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

### 7.3.2.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

#### 7.3.2.6 Mature Candidates

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR

- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations conducted by the University:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

# 8.0 SCHOOL OF CREATIVE ARTS

# 8.1 DEPARTMENT OF ART EDUCATION

#### 8.1.1 B.A. Art Education

**Session**: Full Time

**Duration**: Four (4) Year

# 8.1.2 Programme Description

The basic objectives of the programme are to:

- equip students with the basic knowledge, analytical skills and methodologies in teaching and managing art related institutions and organisations
- produce art graduates capable of identifying, designing and manipulating the local resources and apply them to teaching and learning
- produce a teacher capable of teaching art in the Junior and Senior High School levels
- equip students with the knowledge and competencies in conducting research and research reporting in Art Education
- inculcate in graduates desire to use and promote traditional and contemporary Ghanaian visual symbols in the global market

# 8.1.3 Entry Requirements

### 8.1.3.1 WASSCE Holders

- Credit Passes (A1–C6) in three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies;
- A credit pass (A1-C6) in General Knowledge in Art; and
- A credit pass (A1-C6) in two (2) other Visual Arts subjects.

#### 8.1.3.2 SSSCE Holders

- Passes (A D) in six (6) subjects, including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies;
- A credit in General Knowledge in Art; and
- Credit in two (2) other Visual Arts subjects.

### 8.1.3.3 ABCE/GBCE Candidates

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.

• ABCE candidates may be considered for admission at Level 200 of a degree programme

# 8.1.3.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

# 8.1.3.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

### 8.1.3.6 Mature Candidates

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations conducted by the University:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

### 8.1.3.7 Professional Certificate/Diploma Holders:

- Candidates must possess a Higher National Diploma or its equivalent in art or art related subjects from recognised institutions.
- Applicants with Diploma from Colleges of Education are also accepted.
- Transcripts must accompany the application forms.

# 8.1.4 Diploma in Art Education

**Session**: Fulltime

**Duration**: Two (2) Years

# 8.1.5 Entry Requirements

Applicants must possess, at least, ONE of the following qualifications

### 8.1.5.1 WASSCE Holders

- Passes (A1-D7) in three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies; plus
- A credit in General Knowledge in Art, and
- Credit passes in two (2) other Visual Arts subjects.

### 8.1.5.2 SSSCE Holders

- Passes (A D) in five (5) subjects, including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies; plus
- A credit in General Knowledge in Art, and
- Credit passes in two (2) other Visual Arts subjects will be an advantage.

### 8.1.5.3 Mature Candidates

Applicants must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.

# Holders of Certificate in Art Education

- This category of applicants must have pursued a 1-year Certificate course in Art Education from University of Education, Winneba or any accredited institution.
- Must have obtained a Credit or better.

#### 8.1.6 BFA Animation

Session: Fulltime/Regular

**Duration:** Four (4) Years

# 8.1.7 Programme Description

The programme focusses on a wide range of techniques and aesthetic approaches in 2D and 3D animation through experimentation and innovation with emphasis on creativity and critical thinking.

# 8.1.8 Entry Requirements

To qualify to undertake the Bachelor of Fine Art in Animation programme in the Department of Graphic Design, prospective candidates will be expected to possess one of the following categories of entry requirements:

### 8.1.8.1 WASSCE Candidates

- Must possess credit passes (A1-C6) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science or Social Studies; plus
- At least a Grade C6 in Visual Arts, Science or General Arts related subjects

#### 8.1.8.2 SSSCE Candidates

- Must possess credit passes (A-D) in six (6) subjects comprising three (3) core subjects including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science or Social Studies; plus
- At least a grade C in Graphic Design
- Credit passes (A-D) in two other visual arts subjects

# 8.1.8.3 ABCE/GBCE Candidates

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.
- ABCE candidates may be considered for admission at Level 200 of a degree programme

### 8.1.8.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

# 8.1.8.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

### 8.1.8.6 Mature Candidates

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations conducted by the University:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

### 8.1.8.7 Holders of Diploma in Graphic Design

- This category of applicants must have pursued at least a 2-year Diploma course in Graphic Design.
- Must pass a selection interview. This will determine the level of entry (either level 200 or 300) based on performance at the interview.

### 8.2 DEPARTMENT OF GRAPHIC DESIGN

# 8.2.1 B.A. Graphic Design

**Session:** Full-Time.

**Duration**: Four (4) Years

# 8.2.2 Programme Description

- Among others, the programme seeks to equip students with skills to understand the creative, perceptual, conceptual and practical structures which inform Graphic Design practice.
- The programme provides opportunity for students to produce a sustained body of creative graphic design work and to develop appropriate research skills.
- Students are also equipped to evaluate their own practice within a critical context and to develop skills which will make them employable in the graphic design industry locally and internationally.

# 8.2.3 Entry Requirements

### 8.2.3.1 WASSCE Candidates

- Must possess credit passes (A1 C6) in six (6) subjects comprising three core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- At least a Grade C6 in Graphic Design at the WASSCE level (or equivalent); and
- Credit passes in two (2) other Visual Arts subjects

### 8.2.3.2 SSSCE Candidates

- Must possess passes (A-D) in six (6) subjects comprising three core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Credit passes in three (3) other Visual Arts subjects.
- At least a **Grade D** in Graphic Design

### 8.2.3.3 Holders of Diploma in Graphic Design

- This category of applicants must have pursued a 2-year Diploma course in Graphic Design from the University of Education, Winneba or accredited institution and
- Must have obtained a pass or better.

### 8.2.3.4 ABCE/GBCE Candidates

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.
- ABCE candidates may be considered for admission at Level 200 of a degree programme

# 8.2.3.5 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

# 8.2.3.6 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

#### 8.2.3.7 Mature Candidates

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations conducted by the University:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

## 8.2.4 Diploma in Graphic Design

Session: Full-time

**Duration**: Two (2) Years

# 8.2.5 Entry Requirements

To qualify to undertake the Diploma programme in the Department of Graphic Design, prospective candidates will be expected to possess one of the following categories of entry requirements:

#### 8.2.5.1 WASSCE Candidates

- Passes (A1 D7) in Three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science **OR** Social Studies; and
- A credit pass (A1-C6) in Graphic Design; and
- Credit pass in two (2) other Visual Arts subjects.

#### 8.2.5.2 SSSCE Candidates

- Passes (A D) in six (6) subjects, including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies; and
- A credit in Graphic Design; and
- Credit (A-D) in two (2) other Visual Arts subjects will be an advantage.

#### 8.2.5.3 Mature candidates

- Applicants must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Must pass:
  - Subject Area Test (SAT)
  - General Aptitude Test (GAT)

## 8.2.5.4 Holders of Certificate in Graphic Design

- This category of applicants must have pursued a 1-year Certificate Course in Art Education from the **University of Education, Winneba** or any accredited institution
- Must have obtained a credit or better.

### 8.3 DEPARTMENT OF MUSIC EDUCATION

## 8.3.1 Bachelor of Music & Bachelor of Music Education programmes

**Session:** Full-Time

**Duration**: Four (4) Years

## 8.3.2 Programme Description

The Music Education programme prepares individuals to teach Music and related disciplines in Pre-Tertiary Institutions.

Students are exposed to practical and theoretical aspects of African and Western Music.

Students also acquire the skills and knowledge of teaching children Music.

The Bachelor of Music and Diploma in Music programmes prepare students for professional careers in Music and related disciplines.

Lessons in Introduction to Music Technology are also offered.

The programmes provide diverse educational opportunities in music and cultural enrichment studies for people with music ambitions.

## 8.3.3 Entry Requirements

#### 8.3.3.1 WASSCE Candidates

- Credit Passes (A1- C6) in **six (6)** subjects comprising three (3) core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science **OR** Social Studies, plus
- Credit Passes (A1– C6) in any three (3) elective subjects.
- A credit pass in Music will be an advantage.

### 8.3.3.2 SSSCE Candidates

- Passes (A D) in six (6) subjects comprising three core subjects, including English Language,
   Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Passes (A D) in other three (3) elective subjects
- A credit (D) in Music will be an advantage.

#### 8.3.3.3 ABCE/GBCE Candidates

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.

#### 8.3.3.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates

• Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)

- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

## 8.3.3.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

#### 8.3.3.6 Mature Candidates

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations conducted by the University:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

## 8.3.3.7 Post-Diploma Applicants

- Candidates must possess a Diploma in a relevant subject area from the **University of Education**, **Winneba** or a recognised institution.
- Diploma applicants from the Department of Music Education of UEW who obtain GPA of 2.5 and above will be admitted to Level 300.

## 8.3.4 Diploma in Music

**Session**: Full-time

**Duration**: Two (2) Years

# 8.3.5 Programme Description

Please see the information under Bachelor of Music Education.

## 8.3.6 Target Group

Please see the information under Bachelor of Music Education.

## 8.3.7 Entry Requirements

A Distinction or Credit in an accredited Certificate programme OR

#### 8.3.7.1 WASSCE Holders

- Passes (A1-D7) in three core subjecting comprising English Language, Mathematics and Social Studies, and
- Credits passes (A1-C6) in the relevant electives.

#### 8.3.7.2 SSSCE Holders

- Credit passes (A D) in six (6) subjects, including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science
   OR Social Studies; and
- A credit pass (D) in Music will be an advantage plus
- Credit passes (A-D) in two other subjects.

#### 8.3.7.3 TVET APPLICANTS

- TVET Applicants must have credits in five subjects, comprising three core subjects including English language and mathematics; and
- Two elective subjects relevant to the programme chosen.
- People with higher qualifications can apply
- A credit in Music will be an advantage.

#### 8.3.7.4 Mature Candidates

- Applicants must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll;
- must have completed Senior High School; and
- must pass the following examinations:
- A General Aptitude Test (GAT) and
- A Subject Area Test (SAT)

#### 8.4 DEPARTMENT OF THEATRE ARTS

## 8.4.1 B.A. Creative Arts and Design Education

## 8.4.2 Rationale for the Programme

The programme aims at training the required human resource needed for the effective implementation of the new Creative Arts and Design curriculum. It will also concern with training creative thinkers and responsible citizens for cultural and artistic development of Ghana. It is an essential programme for nurturing and empowering creative talents and expressions in Ghana.

## 8.4.3 Entry Requirements

#### 8.4.3.1 WASSCE Certificate Holders

- Credit passes (A1-C6) in **six subjects** comprising **three (3) Core** Subjects including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated science **OR** Social Studies; plus
- Credit passes (A1-C6) in three (3) electives in creative arts subjects such as Visual Art, Literaturein English, General Knowledge in Arts, Music and
- TVET or any other relevant related subject with passes not lower than C6.

#### 8.4.3.2 SSSCE Certificate Holders

- At least six (6) SSSCE credit passes (A-D) comprising three (3) Core Subjects including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science or Social Studies; and
- Credit passes (A-D) in three (3) electives in creative arts subjects such as Visual Art, Literature-in-English, General Knowledge in Arts, Music and TVET or
- Any other relevant related subject with passes not lower than D.

### 8.4.3.3 Diploma Holders

- Must possess a Tertiary Diploma or its equivalent from a Creative Arts and TVET related area from a recognised institution.
- Must pass an interview at the Department.

### 8.4.3.4 ABCE/GBCE Candidates

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.

### 8.4.3.5 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and

- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

# 8.4.3.6 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

### 8.4.3.7 Mature Candidates

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations conducted by the University:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

#### 8.4.4 B.A. Theatre Arts

**Session**: Full-Time

**Duration**: Four (4) Years

# 8.4.5 Entry Requirements

#### 8.4.5.1 WASSCE Candidates

- Must possess credit passes (A1- C6) in **three (3)** core subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science **OR** Social Studies, plus
- Must possess credit passes (A1 C6) in three (3) elective subjects.
- A credit in Literature in English will be an advantage.

#### 8.4.5.2 SSSCE Candidates

- Credit passes (A D) in six (6) subjects comprising three core subjects, including English Language,
   Mathematics and Integrated Science OR Social Studies, plus
- Credit Passes (A-D) in three (3) elective subjects.
- A credit in Literature in English will be an advantage.

# 8.4.5.3 ABCE/GBCE Candidates

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.

# 8.4.5.4 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and
- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

# 8.4.5.5 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

### 8.4.5.6 Mature Candidates

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations conducted by the University:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test

## 8.4.5.7 .Diploma Holders

- Candidates must possess a Tertiary Diploma in a relevant subject from a recognised institution.
- The class obtained should be B average or better.
- Post-Diploma candidates will be admitted to Level 200.

# 8.4.6 Diploma in Theatre Arts

Session: Full-Time

**Duration:** Two (2) Years

# 8.4.7 Programme Description

# 8.4.8 Entry Requirements

# 8.4.8.1 WASSCE Candidates

- Passes (A1 D7) in English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies; and
- Credit Passes (A1 C6) in three (3) elective subjects.
- A Credit in Literature in English will be an advantage.

# 8.4.8.2 SSSCE Candidates

- Passes (A D) in English Language, Integrated Science and Mathematics.
- Passes (A D) in three (3) elective subjects
- A credit in Literature in English will be an advantage.

#### 8.4.9 B.A. Fashion and Textile Education

**Session**: Full-Time

**Duration:** Four (4) Years

# 8.4.10 Entry Requirements

#### 8.4.10.1 WASSCE Certificate Holders

- Credit passes (A1-C6) in **six subjects** comprising **three (3) Core** Subjects including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated science **OR** Social Studies; plus
- 3 (three) elective subjects in any other area. A Credit pass in GKA and or Clothing and Textiles would be an advantage.
- TVET or any other related subject with passes not lower than C6.

#### 8.4.10.2 SSSCE Certificate Holders

- Credit passes (A-D) in six (6) subjects comprising **three (3) Core Subjects** including English Language, Mathematics and Integrated Science or Social Studies; plus
- At least Grade D in either Fashion or Textiles at the Senior High School Level, and
- Credit passes (A-D) in two (2) other electives in creative arts subjects such as Visual Art, Literature-in-English, General Knowledge in Arts and Clothing and Textiles
- Any other relevant related subject with passes not lower than D.

### 8.4.10.3 Professional Certificate/Diploma Holders:

- Candidates must possess a Higher National Diploma or its equivalent in Fashion and Textile or related subjects from recognised institutions.
- Applicants with Diploma from the Colleges of Education are also accepted. Transcripts must accompany the application forms.

### 8.4.10.4 ABCE/GBCE Candidates

- Full Diploma Certificate in ABCE
- Also, the applicant must have had credit passes in five (5) subjects including English Language, Mathematics, Integrated Science OR Social Studies in the GBCE or SSSCE or WASSCE.
- ABCE candidates may be considered for admission at Level 200 of a degree programme

#### 8.4.10.5 General Certificate of Education (GCE) Advanced Level Candidates

- Passes in three (3) subjects (at least, one of the passes should be Grade D or better)
- Credit passes (Grade 6) in five (5) GCE Ordinary Level subjects including English Language,
   Mathematics, and

- A Science subject (for non-science students), and
- An Arts subject (for Science students)

# 8.4.10.6 Higher National Diploma (HND)/Diploma Candidates

- Good HND certificate (i.e. at least, 2nd Class Lower Division)
- Other Diploma qualifications equivalent to HND

### 8.4.10.7 Mature Candidates

- Candidates must be at least 25 years by September 1 of the academic year s/he wants to enroll.
- Candidates must show proof of age with birth certificate OR
- Any legitimate documentary proof of date of birth which is, at least, five (5) years old at the time of application.
- Must pass the following examinations conducted by the University:
  - A General Aptitude Test and
  - A Subject Area Test